
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, August 2, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 
off

pry
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentations

Chief Rick Sitta, Heartland Fire and Rescue Proclamation

Introduction of Cris Briseno Sanitation Department Tech I

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will
be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
June 21, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, and Mendoza

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D Denial of Claim

The City Council will consider denying a claim against the City

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Deny Claim



E. League of California Cities Annual Conference and Voting Delegate

The City Council will consider a resolution designating Mayor Mary Sessom as the
City's voting delegate at the 2016 League of California Cities Annual Business Meeting, 

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

F. Acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street
Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

The City Council will consider a resolution accepting the work as complete and
authorize the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the County of
San Diego. 

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2. Authorization for Placement of Property Liens

The City Council will conduct a cost confirmation hearing regarding Code Enforcement property
liens. The properties are located 7441 Broadway, and 7439 Broadway. 

Reference: Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer

Recommendation: Adopt Resolutions

3. General Plan Update Timeline Extension

The City Council will consider an extension to the General Plan Update that will provide
additional time to explore alternative land use scenarios and provide increased public outreach

with property owners affected by the General Plan Update. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction

4. Amendment to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the Sanitation District
Rate Study

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board will consider a resolution amending the agreement

with NBS Government Finance Group for the Sanitation District Rate Study. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

5, Approve an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. to Update the Sewer System Master
Plan

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board will consider a resolution to approve an agreement

that will update the sewer system master plan, re- evaluate current sewer capacities, and

determine improvements needed. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



6. Engineering and Traffic Study and Speed Zone Update on Various Streets in Lemon Grove

The City Council will consider a resolution accepting the engineering and traffic survey and
confirming and updating speed limits on various streets in Lemon Grove in conformance with
Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 10. 12. 010. 

Reference: Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

7, Response to San Diego County Grand Jury Report: " East County Cities Lack of Response to
Homelessness

The City Council will consider the Grand Jury Report title East County Cities Lack of Response
to Homelessness. The City is required by law to respond to the findings and recommendations
contained in the report no later than August 29, 2016. 

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to Government Code Subdivision
a) of Section 54956. 9: Guillen v Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 - 00005522 - CU - EI - CTL

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 

Two Cases

Adjournment

V n compliance w0i the Airneftains Wth IDlsablities Act (ADA), the City of 0.... eirrion Grove wifl provide spec4ll accommodations for persons who regUiii
assfstance to access, attend arid/ or faerulcuta to ion irneetinags of ttae City Coo nbL 0f you require such assVstance, pa ease contact the CRy CIlerk at ( 61
825- 3800 czar err aH Sg arciaiernrongrove, ca. gcv prior to the rneefing. A full agenda packet is ava'ila Ne for puNic; review at CRy HaH



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

July 19, 2016
The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District

Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove
Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, and Councilmember Jennifer
Mendoza. 

Members absent: Mayor Sessom noted that Councilmember Jones and Councilmember Racquel
Vasquez have an excused absence. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 

James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike James, Public Works Director; Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; 
Rick Sitta, Fire Chief; Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer; and Laureen Ryan Ojeda, 
Administrative Analyst. 

Presentations

Eric Lund CEO/ President San Diego East County Chamber, provided an overview of the Shop East
County Campaign. 

Introduction of Eric Craig, Associate Planner. 

Public Comment

Jesus Benayas commented about a project along Golden Avenue that seems to be abandoned. 

1. Consent Calendar

Ginger Jacobs, San Diego Immigrant Rights Consortium, commented on item 1. F and

expressed appreciation for the support by City Council of this issue. 

Cynara Velazquez commented on the report for item 1. 1- 1. 

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
June 21, 2016 Regular Meeting

B, Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Agreement between Liebert Cassidy Whitmore and the City of Lemon Grove for

Employment Relations, Training and Support
E, Acceptance of the 2015 CIP Street Rehabilitation Project, New Jersey

Avenue Deep Grind, Dig Out and Root Removal from San Miguel to
Broadway

F. Resolution in Support of the Welcoming Communities Campaign
G. Lease Agreement between the City of Lemon Grove and the County

of San Diego

H. Elections Code § 9212 Impact Analysis Report



Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Mendoza, 
Absent: Jones, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3439: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Approving an
Agreement between Liebert Cassidy Whitmore and the City of Lemon Grove to Provide
Employment Relations Training

Resolution No. 2016- 3440: Resolution of the Lemon Grove 'City Council Accepting the 2015
CIP Street Rehabilitation Project — Concrete Repairs and Upgrade ( Contract No. 2016- 19) as
Complete

Resolution No. 2016- 3441: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Supporting the White House Task Force on New Americans Welcoming Communities
Campaign

Resolution No. 2016- 3442: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemon Grove and the County of
San Diego for 3240 Main Street to serve as the Lemon Grove Sheriff' s Substation

2. Authorization for Placement of Property Liens

Paolo Romero reported that the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) Section 1. 24. 030
provides the authority to issue administrative citations for violations of the City municipal code. 
Chapter 1. 24 of the LGMC provides for escalating fines and late payment penalties for
noncompliance and eventually, property liens. The purpose of a lien is to recover the civil fines

and late payment and interest penalties after a person fails to pay fines within the thirty day time
limit. The County of San Diego Tax Assessor requires liens be filed no later than August 10Th
every year in order to complete the tax rolls. 

This year, staff is recommending three properties for property liens that have accumulated code
enforcement fines and late payment penalty charges in amounts exceeding $ 2, 000 and the

properties remain in violation. The properties are located at 1445 Skyline Drive, 7441
Broadway, and 7439 Broadway. 

Mayor Sessom opened the cost confirmation hearing. 

Public Speµaker(s) Tim

Mc Candless commented on the proposed property liens at 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. 
Action: 

Motion by Mayor Sessom, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to close the cost confirmation
hearing and adopt the resolution authorizing a lien at 1445 Skyline Drive passed, 
by the following vote: Ayes: 

Sessom, Gastil, Mendoza, Absent: 
Jones, Vasquez Resolution

No. 2016- 3443: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Approving the Report for the Placement of a Property Lien and Assessing the Cost of Fines
with Late Penalties and Any Costs Associated with Fine Recovery and Efforts to Abate the
Violation Pursuant to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter 1.24



3. Ordinance No. 439 —Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0001 Amending the
Beekeeping Regulations (Chapter 18. 16 of the Municipal Code) 

Miranda Evans stated that on June 21, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 439 to
approve amendments to the City' s beekeeping regulations. Proposed amendments of
Ordinance No. 439 include provisions relating to: permitting, bee species, registration, locational
requirements, sensitive area registration and requirements, hive size restriction, firefighting

material, elimination of the adjacent property owner notification, and public nuisance
requirements. If adopted, the Ordinance would become effective on August 20, 2016. 

Additional City Council recommendations include providing a list of sensitive area sites ( public
parks and schools), incorporating a six- month amnesty period for beekeepers with existing
hives to obtain a no fee beekeeping permit, implementing a public outreach plan to inform and
educate the community of the changes, and establishing a beekeeping permit fee of $35. 

Publiq, w'{ ) a.ke.r.. s. 
There were no requests from the public to speak

Action: Motion by Mayor Sessom, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to conduct the
second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 439 with the resolution passed, by the
following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Mendoza, 

Absent: Jones, Vasquez

Ordinance No. 439: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Amending Chapter 18. 16 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code to Provide Modifications to the
Beekeeping Regulations

Resolution No. 2016- 3446: A Resolution of the City, Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Providing for Designated Sensitive Areas, a Six -Month Amnesty Period, a Public
Outreach Plan, and Establishing a Permit Fee as it Relates to Beekeeping

4. San Diego State University Sage Project

Laureen Ryan explained that the Sage Project is a partnership between San Diego State
University ( SDSU) and a local government in the San Diego region. It is modeled after the

University of Oregon' s Sustainable Cities Initiative, which allows students to tackle community
issues with city officials. The objective of the Sage Project is to help the public good by focusing
thousands of hours of course - based effort within a community. 

SDSU students, through their course work, engage in meaningful real-world projects where they
are able to generate ideas, designs and solutions to assist the partner city in areas of need, 
while contributing to the quality of life for residents and the community. Students from across the
University assist with partner -directed projects to address smart growth, quality of life and

sustainability goals. SDSU students and faculty connect with high- priority, high -need community
projects, thereby generating interest and fresh ideas that can create momentum and provide
real service to the community. 

The Sage Project promotes student success by providing college classes with opportunities for
applied learning, service in local communities and research. Students are able to engage in
meaningful work that helps address real city challenges, while also developing personal
connections with a local community, and acquiring skills and experiences to prepare them for a
future in the workforce. 



Action: Motion by Councilmember Mendoza, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Mendoza, 
Absent: Jones, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3447: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the Project Agreement and the MOU between San Diego State University
and the City of Lemon Grove to be the 2016/ 2017 Sage Project Partner

5. Alternative Concept for Connect Main Street Project between
Massachusetts Avenue and San Pasqual Street and Draft General Plan
Amendment

Dave De Vries reported that on January 10, 2014, the City received a SANDAG Smart Growth
Incentive Program ( SLIP) grant to fund the design and related technical studies for the Main
Street Promenade Extension Planning Project ( now named " Connect Main Street"). The project

is an approximate two -mile -long corridor adjacent to the Orange Line of the MTS trolley system
that runs from Broadway to the south end of the City and includes walking and biking paths and
park related activity areas. 

On August 4, 2015, the City Council accepted the proposed project concept and directed staff to
prepare a General Plan Amendment to incorporate the concept into the General Plan. Based on
conflicts with SDG& E facilities and Union Pacific property, KTU+ A ( designer and project
manager under contract) has developed an alternative design within the segment between
Massachusetts Ave. and San Pasqual St. for City Council consideration. Draft General Plan

amendment creating a new Special Treatment Area for the Connect Main Street project is also

provided for consideration. Based on conflicts with SDG& E facilities and Union Pacific property, 
KTU+ A has developed an alternative design for the segment between Massachusetts Avenue
and San Pasqual Street. 

After August 4, 2015 City Council meeting, SDG& E proposed changes to their existing gas lines
in this segment of the project. The changes are a part of SDG& E' s Pipeline Safety
Enhancement Plan which implements the California Public Utilities Commission' s ( CPUC) 

required safety improvements of gas lines related to protection and control during or after a
seismic event. The proposed plan allows SDG& E to keep the gas line and valve system in its
current location and allows for new valves, control systems and equipment including an
approximate 28 -foot -high telecommunication antenna to be added that would remotely and
automatically control and monitor the gas line for improved public safety. The City does not
have much flexibility in the citing of these facilities based on CPUC requirements and
restrictions The new SDG& E facilities are problematic because they affect the available space
and design of linear park facilities originally planned for this area. The proposed skate park
components are directly impacted by these changes. 

The negotiations with SDG& E allowed staff to resolve another conflict with water lines that exist
in the middle of the street. As a part of the redesign, Helix Water District has agreed to abandon
the existing water line in this segment allowing for landscape and park improvements above
ground within five feet of the water lines. 

The original design concept reviewed by the City Council on August 4, 2015, included the use of
the Union Pacific ( UP) sliver parcels. The entire project has 1. 44 acres of UP land within the
project area. The north end has only a soft surface trail along it with 18, 000 sq. ft. of UP lands, 
while the middle section does include some park facilities and more permanent trail facilities
running through them with 37, 200 sq. ft. owned by UP. The parcels most affected are the San
Pasqual to Massachusetts segment with 7, 600 sq. ft of UP land. This section includes a multi- 
use path within the UP property. 

4



The existing UP property in this segment contains numerous mature trees and landscape that
the City would not be required to maintain, but beautify and provide shade to the area. 
Discussions with Union Pacific have indicated that they would like to sell these lands, but that
they would need to be sold at fair market value or higher. Union Pacific indicated that they have
been able to obtain a high land value for similar property in the Los Angeles basin area. 

Mr. De Vries explained that the draft concept alternative stays out of the UP parcels, and allows

for the proposed SDG& E facilities. The alternative maintains the clearance from the proposed

utilities and proposes a more costly bio- swale system, using Silva Cells ( a modular suspended
pavement system that uses soil volumes to support large tree growth and provide powerful on- 

site stormwater management through absorption, evapotranspiration, and interception) for

underground storage, with reuse of this water for the proposed trees. The BMX bike pump track

is eliminated and a new eight -foot -wide decomposed granite ( DG) pathway is proposed. Other
changes are proposed. The alternative design is more limited in size, but the skate park could

be replaced with a BMX bike pump track if so desired. 

KTU+ A has contacted the original working group members to ask of their opinion of the
changes. Overall, the working group understood the need for the redesign and consented to the
changes. Some of the working group members indicated that maybe this area needs to include
more bike related facilities and fewer skateboard related facilities and suggested the inclusion of

lighting and public art. 

Staff requests direction from the City Council as it relates to the forthcoming General Plan
Amendment for Connect Main Street. Specifically, should the General Plan Amendment amend
the General Plan Community Development Element adding a new Special Treatment Area
within the project area including a general description of Connect Main Street and the accepted
vision and goals and providing general direction for future improvements within the corridor. 

Staff believes the addition of a Special Treatment Area is sufficient to provide guidance for

future development in the Connect Main Street corridor, however, the City Council can direct
staff to include other amendments to the General Plan or the Downtown Village Specific Plan as

desired. 

Proposed amendments will also be transferred into the forthcoming General Plan Update and/ or
Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansion as applicable. 

Mayor Sessom read a letter from Councilmember Jones commenting on this project. 

After the discussion, the City Council accepted the alternative concept with an amendment that
the skate park label include " or other youth activity area" and directed staff to provide an
overview of the concept at a future meeting and provide a General Plan Amendment. 

6., Registrar of Voter' s Signature Verification Letter for " An Initiative to

Rescind the Prohibition of Marijuana Dispensaries and add the Marijuana

Regulatory Ordinance to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

Lydia Romero stated that on July 13, 2016, the Lemon Grove City Clerk received via electronic
mail a letter from the San Diego County Registrar of Voters regarding the verification of
signatures for a citizen' s initiative. 

The title of the initiative is " An Initiative to Rescind the Prohibition of Marijuana Dispensaries and

add the Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code," and failed to

submit enough valid signatures to be placed on the November 8, 2016 ballot. The total number

of signatures submitted for verification was 1, 495. Of those submitted signatures only 1, 136
were found to be valid signatures The required number of signatures to qualify the Initiative is
1, 172. The measure failed to qualify by 36 signatures. 



City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Mendoza attended Assemblywoman Weber' s recognition event of the Lemon
Grove School District students with perfect attendance along with the Mexican American
Business Professional Association breakfast. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended the Mexican American Business Professional Association

breakfast, a MTS meeting and facilities tour, a Heal Zone event, and he noted that the Mariposa
Lane project is finished. 

Mayor Sessom thanked Councilmember Mendoza and Mayor Pro Tem Gastil for helping with
the education process on the Quality of Life initiative that will be on the ballot. She suggested

including discussion of a possible hotel tax at a future goal setting meeting. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Mike James reported that the annual Lemon Grove Clean- up event will be held on July 23. 

Lydia Romero reported on the kick- off event for the Heal Zone and on July 30 will be Paws at
the Park. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 
One Case

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 7: 25 p. m. 

rr

P= rrrkor ('" 6 ri -,'w - ,..,.,.,.,.,.,..... .. .............. 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

I



City of ILefflOn Grove Deni Suii

Approved as Subinitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACl: I/ AP Checks 07/ 1. 1/ 16.. 07/ 2. 5/. 16 2, 435, 831,. S1

For Council Meeting08/ 02/ 16

Payroll 7/ 19/ 16 131, 343

l olwO tl cirrarrds

Check No Ve,i No Vice irdoir Namne Check Date Vendor Winne Omk Airinount

CHECK Y

H K NO W VENDOR NAMF D1,' 01"r. DesolpUr' n rNV ) I U WO V [ i", T

M I J' r I, 16 W" 111-' B- 11, 0111312016 liuim') 16 WA ( 118 I' 6m GS

M & I' d', 16 lips Ilrauaualluuy W/ 12/ 20JI6 Ied, e. 0 13, 1 19 -, 0. 3 1, 1' 9 1

6G: ptl ftmn2j hil-1, I(, Ceppi,% °, olrpllei miciitall ir- ir- 4W plji1 07/ 12/ 2016 WW ' 11. 11 61221IG41` 416 6, 202:!. 7^ 8 Y' " 17 e' 11

ACII dull 16 SnWhcri, CA M, in0h fr- t 01/ 14/ 2036 16 1: 1 De, imefift I im-M 7/ 7116 810 M 1 " 89 k W

1, 01 H, U; k hi B- PIK frusil 6/ 29116 I,, OQ 42

AO 1241 Califoruii, n Public PnvIpl ikflrcini prq Syiu, rn 0111412016 Pei, s Annu. 1 Uniunded p iabillity Ni qpayilmmil, IVisc plai124 V 181' 812co 181, 87200

M P 1602 PidOic EriqO M, tiwimew SysVem 011141) 016 Pers Ann - 1 lkiuundcd Lidbiky NO PJP, OVi- irit SWOV 1G02 108, 540 DO 108, 540 00

A( iP X' 003 UiftrirNa PulAir 11 unp0 RMi- n- W Sy, rern Illelr- s Anilitmad UnfuMpd I iabilKy PrplpayidIent Vqpr, u Misc ? CM 1 1000 1000

A( H Rriiq pii[ iivy P G1n11YA 1: ii1Ancia1SpVV[- S UX 0111812016 Postagp Usage, I/ M/ 16 20000 0000

AU[ P' inlr S..' Th, p", 0112012016 law Lirflanlaminnaent 1-- yoces 11111' 16 4 0, 564 31 4 M, WA 31

ACI - 4 1111. d111" 9I(, ryiployurenR Dp- XopimmmR Depailmnei- ir 071'2412016, ', tire 11., x1/, 19/ 16 8, 397 P2 6, 9' 7772

W il J 1 6 111 Ioirip Dqpa OCAN '; i avrvicqn 07/' 2 [ 120IS pica "' Dqpoil un' 16 3 E3 ( 11 1 P 1 ( 11

A( i lulfi" ftflllp 16 aIpis Sulrq, k Y. i, IW iinwi,, e 457 Pian 01/ 22/ 2016 4W Man 1/ 6/ 16 11191p6 6, 167+ 16 6, 1676°'9

AO1 2001" US I 0- I' 01121, 12016 2001faw All Hund 1( 96, 6" 66111 484, 896 1 P

ACI - 1 2010 US B" I' ll, 0112512616 2010 11 - Alkcailinn 1110uip& ng Hond Ou' no Of, I W or, 

ACitl 2014 U5 0112" 120) 1 i 2014 lfaa Allocal[ ion Refi. iiidiiq, Bond 222, 902 SFI 22J, 802 Gfk

6056 10912 AAA I - gii, g 07/ 13/ 200. 6 Budn— ( ., d, 1120 111720

6051 M6 Agu i, i,, & A, s.,.: iia R- 07/ 11120110 Sliret Dcdicaiilairi- Collilax 21S Do 73 00

6058 V.. 101299SQ6 Avinc,-- Messaighrig U11112016 Pdrl• l 1/ 1/ 36 ?/ 31/) 1( 1 40 / 1 do 71

Anllham, i slue Csoss I AP 01' I1312016 FinlJoyep Assisilaiia, Pri, rgirdiro " PuVI6 Ifi;' Ort 1651 00

6060 0306; 14 Bprrilir'% Auto Glass & Ophclsifeiry 01113/ 20) 16 1 rui, k fl 9 M J: Pdil` 3' 4690 7m M

03OW5 11 -- k 04 Rep. ir 24840

010616 O i 21' R' uP- V, DO

101, 1 196579 bcui, dk—! P. 07/ 11/ 201G VWdic, O Suippli,, a4M MID 96

82 tl 114" i Wdi- d Supl: Oi- 1': v00H

OOG 1/ 8- q12 184i ke, PQii k k 0 111112 01 6 Colm rrvs iAl 111w, Pdik 5wO Dian 1leiifoyi ndiyca, e 1/ 8 K 91C2 2110 00 0 00

W01, alar - 1'' x, 1196 AV vi npi Nioidmg 51taiidard% 01113/ IrH 6 OSAFc^ rvApif Iwn' I( I W I' s I 1 4 4

6066 AugIc' Uironrnij D - W Nmwovk ivoa 0111112016 ( aliforiiiia DeMA ns- jiu, e 6uug' I6 12442 1M 42

60r' I UIGOW C. 1—, if Odn' [' d S'— i(" in, 3 / 10,/2016 c— On copipir CoMi a( L C lydrpv,- Ad, 16 M— n7eill 673' 5 M  

h0hh 0 H I A00000 I ry 'A F 11 r I." 07/ 0.; 41, 2016 HFI( Aif— QIR 1 6,& 62 00 F, H Y d M) 

601, 7 61117, 016 0YI1112010M,"siin oic^ 61u/ IC, 611PM/ 16 4P111 9 1, 1 W, 89

711./ 24. 1 ao i PIcon 1a/ F- 1/ 1/ 167/ 3) 1/ 16 1t 19 1", 

4/ 1124. 161 C10Y1W11 1" 1136 57 d 11x: 7

612912016 icq, Cirujii[ '- 6/ 30116 1129116 M I I' i

1, 0104 P MODIJ SAC P a¢^ ss 11 is r, in- 071B/ 2016 W. H,, i,,'( vnn p 1/ 1/ 16111/ 11 11 11 01) 4 M 00

I--4r9O04 rg^ iqawd Lodhiliiiy iivmrainc' c7'/' 117G 117./ X7 31" 41717

1400261 Cybe' l, lJI-pilry 4/ 1/ 16 1/ 30/ 17 IJ) 1 i 00

17100". 146 OpLiryinal F -- 55 L1d4ili1y 11 - mi a1[ w v 11111( 6. 6i/ 30/ 11 111, M

I MOGGO Malta, i C i orrie hiap—. 6/ 1011 G 6/ 30/ 1 01: 1

11140018? POili, 1010YO R 0, Iblilily 1 fi/ t I Ou

I750012-':: 6 Or

3 109 0 NM: 1 I 01 0711112016 1991 Mun Drwp, WGMP lsP Rpvicw 9/ W C 1' 11517



6070 061fiGrIfia DAR G:— Wad— 01113120 6 AnH,, A V),, Ip ... I' l-, 16 162 00 16200

6071 Ap, : 916 Dxjpdifnllm olP Collsel— Il" I' l, 01/ 11 W. 0 6 SIVIPF— All 331 94 331. W

6072 A pi, 6 Divosimi elf Ole SlWw AiiOntea 0711612010 SUIlle CASIP 1: — 411116 G/: Vi/ 16 32 10 32 10

C1073 71.51- 7116 F%, I corp oilwalon 0711312016 15% Building rele,, 1, 826 go 1, 828 K

6074 9311.; 2 B? E% Efl lInc 07/ ll i/ 20H, Arr.GISAi, nual Va4ilts- ru: e / I/ Hi 6110111 i, 42. 9 00 5, 42,800

1071, 

20tlfl2 I.. eurrudhrh G, .- U1, Wx, h 07/ 13/ 201fi Vflh - Ch" y C. I. ii. d. 61271h6 129 99 1, 29 99

6076 IIWV14OC945 Yahpgl1ccar fny 01/ 1312OIr C. ple, WdEpe lIWYn, d 717/ 16 816/ 16 51. 6' 1 51 l.i I

607 IvIlIV- 1 11, l0l: Vells. 11" 11-- i' s G— e I. I. 0 07/ 13/ 2016 Firiundl W Vemon I. G RACI 1.1h, anlon Dejp— lt Vun. n 4, 50000 4, 50000

6070 IlIU04392? Mui*. Ipal EnreigensyservIc. es llir- C// 13/ 2W6 AV-3000 HT Mask 86288 B6288

6019 Ad M PLIC 934 Girand 11,, inifnd W/ I s1201 1, Derliallaswan— kPI' ll, 41, 629. 94 4, 62% S4

6080 PPC)-: 91913 PE, i,, db., s Depot I-, 07133/ 7MG calsielra 11q. 3, 14 823 52 82352

Gm 22- 33 Poitillo Cuilcie.( e ii, c 07/ 13/ 2016 CUIPCA 92016. B Newlvi, ey Ave. Pvo thrti 6/ 30/ 16 43, 963. 15 43, 963 115

6082 MOM Re.LluvW T r,alvViig Ceraer U7/ 13'/ 2016 Employee RdaWlcnsCsm% oitol,— Fees : Yjj 758. 00 758 00

6083 0049370 Rick Engillesidng Covinpallsy 0711 3/ 20p 6 UG DVSP 0pda1l, 4/ 30/ 16- 51,12/ 76 20, 1147. 3. 1 55, 210. 03

1. 7 City Ei gr SeiiWices. 4/ 30/ p 6 512111 S, 18, 120. 10

75411q1 IMIOI' o Wa10— Mu/ Sanollaltloiln UO SeRvice, 4130/ 16- 5/ 27/ 16 2, 1`X20. 00

6004 IWIF Sllhl7l kid COUIYjNblYy 0?11 3/ 2M r ILong1ei,a, CNalbillty ln, umn- - iulIG 62.4, 79 1, 62479

1085 474899 SWe Wateii Rxsc, jiic. x-% Corned B- id QM / flM12016 SWPPPLemon, G— e Ave. ime fil,. afigrsa— R Prqe" 132- 0m 132, 00

660 6 43370 14ue E— t C- I' Ry C. 11vul' i' la' s 07/ 13/ 201. 6 fi/ JOJ 6 94.! 50 94 50

6087 11. 632 Tlabif MlaiiufacwifirupCo IInc 01/ 1! 912016 - 7000 Biloadwsy 1S111 Shelte, ReIpll... m,, ei" Rol U% 3, 495418 3, 495. 48

6088 98170 i7iisVale Risk IWVminageiiwierri 0-1/ fl 312016 C.,,. s lI. icl 6/: L/ 16- 6/ 6' 0116 4, 346. 68 4, 34668

6089 juIS, VG Va ' Itage 111OW Ti a Aglent, 4 S 7 07/ 13/ 201. 6 lCIlWA Deferifed Ccnripensvtl— Pay Peiflod Fidlng 715116 3, 8110. 7' 7 560 77

6090 9766978921 Veils-, Wfir. Illss, 071][ 312016 C, tyIIIh. i,, C. 11, mge, 3761..' 1 376: 15

60; X1. P50MI14235 VcBvo Consai ude, n Fqu1jpifssn l, & 5,ev vic es CPA/ 1731201. 6 M. W, lall Sc, erIpei,/ C,— Pl. lte 3? 1 58 371. 58

6092 We. 1, b Webb, Capri O' 7/: 13/ 2: O1. 6 Reffund/ Webb, Caprll Ga? ellju Reiina7'/ 9/ V. G 10000 10000

6093 6/ 3012016 AW 07/ 20/ 201 fi, Fl, s 5,,, kup Phl,—. Llin, 6/ 1/ 16 6130/ 1 fa 3' 4.. 22 34 2V

6004 82200817 Bolundtifse Medlvall I. I.- C 0712012O1. G ssledic, n Suppll- 2, 393 62 2, 393. 62

sic95 llye, ly C" Ind— 01/ 20/ 2016 IslTuad/ Hy, fly, C- da-/ Clay C—, j, Week 4 9500 95 Do

6096 FRSOOCEMID CI8V. fkll C, iI"!. n 07/ 20/ 2016 Ell Uy,,, OT K, si,,-, G/ 117/ 16 I' m 88 I' We 88

6097 COR2 Oty ¢hi I., Me. 07120/ 2' 01. 6 Qt, ? HA, Res oncillaltion Olrt- Dl, hr, 2.0 ! S a," 198 Do 24, 254 00

QTR3 Illir 3 U' A Rxcoi- liMoci, - l 2016 15' 4s6 00

61,7ls 8170558 cores, gic inp( Tinn4- Soluhons iilhc 07/ 20/ 2016 Re, lQ—u G, aIplh— Pad,. g, J,. M6 300 00

831033.; 0 Ilu9Ya4, aRequssl:, 11 00 33300

609 2016= 458 Celli Wy & Sa11h, i) leg. jAssl,.,,.,/ Ke, ordsr 0/20/ 2M C. Rvc— firir, "- vires 617/ 1 S GO. 2116 V 58 Do 1r 8. 0

6100 1 D Max Enginep.niigric 0? 12012016 Vc"'— R. hl , I, SE" I' lwall1ru ConsUl, mAl— Inspeai— s flhi, u S/ ) U 1, 3113 84 2, 091 62

Vole. ncua Swilla— Rln C- Miumcl kni, IvIsIps, Rlave, Hhru 6/ M MG 71

GI, c- Loh s SWirwaliell 111' 1 I, uc t oqjgl lu, l— t [ o 1 , R I bil u 6/ 30 02 50

1: 14 Golden Do— S uri,wlvvalllpr U— uucl- s nqpeUknl6 111hu 6/ 3CH 20844

Q Cell 6' e i lull? op 1Ror 4T- ater C.— D ruc t'' n I n5po. U I — thir u G/ 30 34). 1l9

81' 040 1 oll— In SQoi rlsoliedC. loh Y wR r us loon f7vsyaerh 7' rs Oki, 4i 6/ 30 39h 418

COW,, " W— waliel, C. cvT% RI, lnc"— hisperlilor, Ibru CA130 108 44

61( 97 1' 0' 4181 Dcklk- FnEia- rong 4771"1.'0/ 2016 Sui, slylngl & S— l-, 611/ 11 & 6130116 1, 092 so 1, 092 50

W 02 1111- 14/ 16 1 g i I C, r I., .,,, 4lhlttu 07120/ 2076 1 S% B . i 116,, g, 7/ 11/ 16- 71' 11/ 16 1, 9584' 21 1, 958 21

6103 91444 bore fl L, ti )/ mixO0 V ulvIII' v, Ill v i W, 1kmvpjl lyrdl ', I , t7V" h nvh 411036 430 Is, 

1164 INVW1746 Ge V,,, I WIN 97';, 11, 1, 0 6 1 uum11, 17i I,,, u I 1 l, 4814O 4614, 0

610l, 

OM0392 lN 1 OL Szl8uw. le I I C 07120001 fi, Vs Irlr'' R V r 3ckollp, X1, 11, 11- 1 loIxii0- 811/ 1 l, 7131/ 1, 7 doo Ohl goo 00

MOG 11185 hina", I' l C SID 07I2012011 6 C— Tpuk' l 19191, 16 6, 1: 3 00 695 go

E' Up/ 0Y I 11: 1 1 Lo vic I Oro— Sc IAGGI Dts Ll, x I 0 q,po, e 71911> hu1 i , u vi,, , i u r 1, j I h I l, 9l' Ol X0 9. 3; 0947



il f 0 Ju , , 1. C, & - uoslxii i yI Aftoila & N,d k PUP

09 MIusPvlroy mul, phy, lac^ 

W 19? Pacific II P

6111 PaUrilloiji, PaVc, iison, Doi, thy

6112 mm D MM M- 11, USA, Ili - 

11 1 i wary X4, s— V IN 6 i- mual

1441 ii— d— y 01161- 00028- 000 2 1

711114 43584 11", ., 1 CounLy 6. 111fornian

01/ 20/ 2016 Rvku' d/ M- 1phy, po"/ D" g I

43505

2000

CV 111 4 QRS91 i R - k

16 1" 119 I C, VanWSe POM 11 ai,= Acr Ap, vFts 45 

6r117 Ve. reoirgo 5KABN V— Inrp Soldir

7118 Mi I 4 YT' 1, VeOl. n wlu" I"'-' 

Lolli, hysuvance. poPvimh, fm , JONG

W680890T, 

W1201201C, G- o,. 01363 U0002 Jun' I6 I i' o P" V, 47

d,, 1- 110- 4" IRiri, it OLIG3 00003 - 1—' 16 1' 1113 bi! 

ost Share Agirmi— W 0111 53- 0OW3 1uo' 16 1, m F, 26

7913 No, ffi Pwc 03 J63 MOSS W 16 VO 20

6u II I Frqy A VA" ,, I. Pa ndc' p'.' 01 7 63 000), C' Jun' 16 P,(' HO

1441 ii— d— y 01161- 00028- 000 2 1

W" skylineD'- W164 0029- 1' uv" 16 IH " 

01/ 20/ 2016 Rvku' d/ M- 1phy, po"/ D" g I M 00 2000

011201JOI G Phoi Ye, Mal riu Faii—,- x3650 1119W 2- 1RR CA

01120/ 2016 He, 'und/ Path! irsoio, Doi Whyl Dep - A- 1, u1 onir, 7- 11 16 20000 200 DO

71'/ 201201. G Mollhci VdlMoilairl-- 7111V6 6/ 30/ l/ 1, 2tl 5S 1, 211 ss

07120/ M b Iffe, liinui: u, Pif¢ mywin Aug' 16 124 20 246 11

Lolli, hysuvance. poPvimh, fm , JONG 122A3

W/) 0/ 2016 111" blk H. wing aloti"?/ 1/ 1C 14 f SO 231 COl

Notice, or Acicflon R7 r, 0

07/ jo/ 2016 Adurilin iti,, i, n iiooi 1i0oi:yjs Spm, vwi-; 2, 42D 00 2, 42000

01/ 20/ 201, 6 CMA DPF—[ P ( olv7pelinatio n Pay Pedod FuYdliq„' SRO 17 580. A7

0712012016 R,,, fu in J/ Vu, v. . i Ygo S. 11 wIN, r O , i t W l i t W, 1: W i, 1H14/ 18342

0 120/ 2 016 11d ( f C Ro uit ua i Friv, 1, 1; 11, . rt,, R I,, , s/ IF. b1l R - 5121/ 14- Co/ 20116 690 10 104. 14

ftclels- Caiidiac NFoinilloils 14 U4

2, 435, RY, 51 2, 4:.:6'.:,, 93'1.1 51



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date , August 2, 2016
Dept. _ Public Works

Item Title: Denial of Claim

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Deny a claim submitted by Mary Talton -Rivers. 

Item Summary: 

On December 2, 2016, the City of Lemon Grove received a timely filed claim from Mary Talton - 
Rivers. After staff' s review of the claim it was determined to be insufficient. On June 20, 2016, 

staff sent a letter notifying Ms. Talton -Rivers that her claim was insufficient. As of the date of this

report no response was received from Ms. Talton -Rivers to update her claim. Based on this

information, staff recommends denying the claim. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

None. 

Negative

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. ' I, E

Mtg. Date AUgU st 2„ 2016

Dept. Clitv Manager' s Office

Item Title: : League of California Cities Conference and Voting Delegate

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation: 

ra pt the attached Resolution designating mayor Mary Sessom as the City' s voting delegate
e 2016 League of California Cities Annual Business Meeting. 

Item Summary: 

The League of California Cities ( League) is holding its 2016 Annual Conference in Long Beach. At
the Conference the League holds its annual business meeting to vote on resolutions that establish
League policy. To be eligible to vote, each member city must designate a voting delegate to
represent them at the annual business meeting. A voting delegate must be designated by City
Council action. In addition, to participate in the annual business meeting, the voting delegate must
be registered to attend the conference. 

Mayor Sessom is the current appointed City Council representative to the League' s San Diego
Division Executive Committee. She has expressed an interest in attending the Conference and

serving as Lemon Grove' s voting delegate at the annual business meeting. Staff is requesting that

the City Council designate Mayor Sessom as the voting delegate at the League' s Annual Conference
Business Meeting. Furthermore, approve Conference registration fees and a per diem for meals. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Registration fee for the conference is $ 525 and the meal per diem rate in line with the federal

government rate is $ 64 per day. These costs are currently budgeted in the City Council' s travel and
training budget. 

Environmental Review: 

X Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

X None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments„ 

Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
DESIGNATING MAYOR MARY TERESA SESSOM AS THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE' S

VOTING DELEGATE FOR THE 2016 LEAGUE OF CALIFORIA CITIES
ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING

WHEREAS, the League of California Cities ( League) is holding its 2016 Annual
Conference October 5 through 7, 2016 in Long Beach, California; and

WHEREAS, the League holds its Annual Business Meeting at the Conference to establish
League policy; and

WHEREAS, in order to vote in the Annual Business Meeting, each member city in good
standing must appoint a voting delegate; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Sessom is the current City Council appointee to the League of
California Cities San Diego Division Executive Committee; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California; ;hereby appoints Mayor Mary Teresa Sessom as the City of Lemon Grove Voting
Delegate for the League of California Cities Annual Business Meeting. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 15

Mtg. Date Auqust 2, 201W6
Dept. Development Services Department

n.. 

Item Title: Acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street
Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the CDBG 2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA
Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project as complete. 

Item Summary: 

On May 17, 2016, PAL General Engineering, Inc. was awarded the CDBG 2016 Street

Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18) with a bid cost of

158, 956. 00 and a project budget ( including material testing and construction inspection by Ninyo
and Moore for $32, 690) not to exceed $ 191, 646. 00. 

Since the project was awarded, there have been two change orders. Change order no. 1 was

issued to PAL General Engineering, Inc. in response to unanticipated sub -base failure during

construction requiring 1, 800 square feet of dig out and repair for Darryl Street and Rosemary Lane
at a cost of $ 15, 000 and change order no. 2 was issued to PAL General Engineering, Inc. in
response to unanticipated sub -base failure during construction requiring 400 square feet of dig out
and repair for Rosemary Lane and Mazer Street at a cost of $ 3, 332. 00. The final project cost, 

which came in under budget, including inspection and testing, totaled $ 191, 234. 00. On July 25, 
2016, staff completed the final inspection of the improvements and determined the work was
completed per the contract specifications. 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the work as
complete, authorize the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the County of
San Diego, and authorize staff to release the retention of $ 8, 864. 40 no sooner than thirty ( 30) days
after the notice of completion has been filed. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None; Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) were used to fund this project. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
ACCEPTING THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ( CDBG) 2016 STREET
REHABILITATION AND ADA PEDESTRIAN CURB RAMPS PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 

2016- 18) AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2016, the City Council awarded the Community Development
Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

Contract No. 2016- 18) to PAL General Engineering, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, city staff approved two change orders totaling $ 18, 332. 00, which increased

the original contract price of $ 158, 956. 00 to $ 177, 288. 00 for PAL General Engineering, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the proposed cost estimate of $ 32, 690 for material testing and construction

inspection services provided by Ninyo & Moore was $ 13, 946. 00; and

WHEREAS, the final project cost, including material testing and construction inspection, 
came in under budget at $ 191, 234. 00 and was adequately funded from CDBG grant funds and
Transnet funds; and

WHEREAS, PAL General Engineering, Inc. completed the scope of work as defined by
the original contract and change orders; and

WHEREAS, city staff inspected all of the improvements on July 25, 2016 and

determined that PAL General Engineering, Inc. fulfilled its contractual obligations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that theCity Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Accepts the work for the CDBG 2016 Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb
Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18) as complete; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the
County of San Diego; and

3. Authorizes city staff to release the retention no sooner than thirty ( 30) days after the
notice of completion is filed. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No._ 2 _ 

Mtg. Date August 2—,2016
Dept. Dev k)p rnent Services Departrrienf. 

Item Title: Authorization for Placement of Property Liens

Staff Contact: Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer

Recommendation: 

1) Open the continued cost confirmation hearing regarding code enforcement property liens, 

2) Close the cost confirmation hearing, and

3) Adopt resolutions ( Attachments B, and C) approving the placement of property liens on
7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. 

Item Summary: 

The City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) Section 1. 24. 030 provides the authority to issue
administrative citations for violations of the LLMC. Chapter 1. 24 of the LGMC provides for

escalating fines and late payment penalties for noncompliance and eventually, property liens. The
purpose of a lien is to recover the civil fines and late payment and interest penalties after a person

fails to pay fines within the thirty day time limit. The County of San Diego Tax Assessor requires
liens be filed no later than August 1011 every year in order to complete the tax rolls. This item is

continued from the July 19, 2016 City Council meeting and, staff is recommending two properties
for property liens that have accumulated code enforcement fines and late payment penalty charges
in amounts exceeding $ 2, 000 and the properties remain in violation. The properties are located

at 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. The staff report ( Attachment A) describes the violations
and provides a summary of events. 

Fiscal Impact: 

If the liens are approved and recorded, the City may receive up to $ 442, 425. 75 in recovered fines
and penalties as a part of the future sale of the property. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Properties Posted on July 21, 2016

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Lien Resolution — 7441 Broadway

C. Lien Resolution — 7439 Broadway

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date August 2, 2016

Item Title: Authorization for Placement of Property Liens

Staff Contact: Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer

Discussion: 

The City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) Section 1. 24. 030 provides the authority to
issue administrative citations for violations of the City municipal code. The LGMC provides for

escalating fines and late payment penalties for noncompliance. This item is continued from the

July 19, 2016 City Council meeting and, staff recommends two properties for lien consideration
that have accumulated code enforcement fines and late payment penalty charges in amounts
exceeding $ 2, 000 ( recommended minimum amount for code enforcement property lien
consideration). The properties are located at 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. Fines issued
after June 23, 2016 are not included in this Lien Report in order to allow for payment of those
fines within the 30 day time limit. The violations are described below. 

7441 Broadway

Staff initiated this code enforcement case on July 23, 2015, after receiving complaints from
residents and neighboring businesses. The subsequent inspection of the property confirmed a

non -permitted Medical Marijuana Dispensary ( MMD) operating at 7441 Broadway called

Elevated Times". Since the MMD included violations related to non -permitted construction, 

operating without a business license, and a prohibited use in the zone, the MMD is violating Title
15 including the 2013 CA Building Code Chapter 1 Section 5 -( Permits) and the Uniform

Administrative Code Chapter 3 -(Permits and Inspections for non -permitted construction), LGMC

Chapter 17. 12 -Zoning Violation, LGMC Chapter 17. 16 -Zoning Violation and LGMC Section
5. 04. 030 -Business Permits in General. Staff issued up to 202 daily fines and citations for the
violations. Staff was able to work with the property owner to remove the MMD on March 25, 2016. 
At that time, the property owner signed a settlement agreement with the City to reimburse attorney
costs and agreed to not allow another MMD to operate on the property. Per the agreement, the

City agreed to stay the code enforcement fines issued with the contingency that a new MMD is
not allowed on the property. 

On May 2, 2016, staff received information from residents and neighboring businesses that
another MMD had moved into 7441 Broadway. Staff investigated and confirmed the operation of

a MMD called " The Grove Collective". This MMD is violating LGMC Chapter 17, 12 -Zoning
Violation, LGMC Chapter 17. 16 -Zoning Violation, LGMC Chapter 17. 16 -Non -Permitted Business
Use in a Commercial Zone and LGMC Section 5. 04. 030 -Business Permits in General. Staff is

issuing daily fines and citations for the violations. The property remains in violation with the MMD
continuing to operate. Due to the property owner' s breach of the signed settlement agreement, 
staff is requesting approval to place a lien on the property for all fines issued and late payment
penalties for both MMDs at 7441 Broadway totaling $ 325, 524. 66. There have been 249 fines

issued between July 23, 2015 and June 23, 2016. The total amount of fines ( minus $ 3, 800 in

paid fines) equates to $ 249, 000. 00 with $ 62, 250. 00 in 25 percent late payment penalties and

14, 274. 66 in 10 percent annual interest penalties. 



Attachment A

7439 Broadway

Staff initiated this code enforcement case on January 7, 2016, after receiving complaints from
residents and neighboring businesses. The subsequent inspection confirmed a non -permitted

MMD conducting business at 7439 Broadway called " The Top Shop". Staff would like to note that

the property owner for this address is the same property owner as 7441 Broadway ( different
suites). Since the MMD included non -permitted construction, was operating without a business
license, and is not a permissible use in the zone, the MMD is violating Title 15 including the 2013
CA Building Code Chapter 1 Section 5 ( Permits) and the Uniform Administrative Code Chapter 3
Permits and Inspections for non -permitted construction), LGMC Chapter 17. 12 -Zoning Violation, 

LGMC Chapter 17. 16 -Zoning Violation and LGMC Section 5. 04. 030 -Business Permits in General. 
Staff issued daily fines and citations for the violations. In the first week of March 2016, " The Top
Shop" discontinued operation and moved out of 7439 Broadway. A burglary had taken place at
the dispensary that was part of the reason for the MMD ceasing operation. After the MMD moved
out, staff worked with the property owner to remove all non -permitted construction to bring the
property back into compliance. The property owner also signed a settlement agreement with the
City to reimburse attorney costs and agreed to not allow another MMD to operate on the property. 
Per the agreement, the City agreed to stay the code enforcement fines issued. 

On May 12, 2016, staff received complaints from residents that another MMD moved into 7439
Broadway. The subsequent inspection confirmed a non -permitted MMD conducting business at
7439 Broadway called " Lemon Greens Holistic Collective". The MMD at 7439 Broadway is
violating LGMC Chapter 17. 12 -Zoning Violation, LGMC Chapter 17. 16 -Zoning Violation and
LGMC Section 5. 04. 030 -Business Permits in General. Staff is issuing daily fines and citations for
the violations. The property remains in violation with the MMD continuing to operate. Due to the

property owner' s breach of the signed settlement agreement, staff is requesting approval to place
a lien on the property for all fines issued and late payment penalties for the MMDs at 7439
Broadway totaling $ 116, 901. 10. There have been 98 fines issued between January 7, 2016 and
June 23, 2016. The total amount of fines equates to $ 91, 400. 00 with $ 22, 850. 00 in 25 percent
late payment penalties and $ 2, 651. 10 in 10% annual interest penalties. 

City Attorney Actions

Deputy City Attorney Kristen Steinke has tried to work with the attorney representing the property
owner for 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. At this time, there is no resolution. The City
understands that the property owner is actively trying to remove the dispensaries. However, the

evictions will not resolve the breach of contract carried out by the property owner. If the City
Council approves the liens for the subject properties, the City will abandon its breach of contract
lawsuit against the property owner. 

Public Information

Notices of the cost confirmation hearing were mailed to the subject property owners and posted
on the identified properties on July 21, 2016. 



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
1. Open the continued confirmation hearing regarding code enforcement property liens, 
2. Close the cost confirmation hearing, and
3. Adopt resolutions ( Attachments B and C) approving the placement of property tax liens

on 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 — 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE REPORT FOR THE PLACEMENT OF A PROPERTY LIEN AND
ASSESSING THE COST OF FINES WITH LATE PENALTIES AND ANY COSTS

ASSOCIATED WITH FINE RECOVERY AND EFFORTS TO ABATE THE VIOLATION AT
7441 BROADWAY PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE

CHAPTER 1. 24

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Division of the Development Services Department works

in partnership with residents and businesses of Lemon Grove to promote and maintain a safe and
desirable living and working environment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 1. 24. 030 provides the authority
to issue administrative citations for violations of the City municipal code; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the municipal code section is to encourage compliance with

community standards by applying a monetary penalty for continuing violations; and

WHEREAS, the City follows the procedures for issuing citations and fines; and

WHEREAS, staff issues daily fines and citations for any non -permitted medical marijuana
dispensary ( MMD) conducting business in the City of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, staff initiated this code enforcement case on July 23, 2015, after receiving
complaints from residents and neighboring businesses. The subsequent inspection of the

property confirmed a non -permitted MMD operating at 7441 Broadway called " Elevated Times". 
Since the MMD included non -permitted construction, was operating without a business license, 
and is not a permissible use in the zone, the MMD is violating Title 15 including the 2013 CA
Building Code Chapter 1 Section 5 -(Permits) and the Uniform Administrative Code Chapter 3 - 
Permits and Inspections for non -permitted construction), LGMC Chapter 17. 12 -Zoning Violation, 

LLMC Chapter 17. 16 -Zoning Violation and LGMC Section 5. 04. 030 -Business Permits in General; 
and

WHEREAS, the result of non- compliance has been the issuance of fines, penalties for non- 
payment, and the accrual of administrative costs for the property at 7441 Broadway; and

WHEREAS the fines and late payment penalties issued to the property owner of 7441

Broadway total $ 325, 524. 66; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the written report of said property lien
proceedings and account of the cost thereof, as filed in the office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, said report and account were duly set for hearing by the City Council for August
2, 2016, and notice of hearing was posted on the property and mailed to the property owner on
July 21, 2016, and the City Council heard said matter on said date; and

WHEREAS, it is found and determined by the City Council that the report and account are
true and correct and should be approved; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Approves the staff lien report presented on August 2, 2016; and

7, 



Attachment B

2. Directs that the cost of code enforcement fines and penalties shall be hereby assessed
as liens upon the property located at 7441 Broadway ( APN: 480- 084- 31- 00) as shown on
the most recent available property assessment roll of the County of San Diego; and

3. Directs the City Clerk to send a certified copy of this resolution to the Tax Assessor' s Office
of the County of San Diego. 

M



Attachment C

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE REPORT FOR THE PLACEMENT OF A PROPERTY LIEN AND

ASSESSING THE COST OF FINES WITH LATE PENALTIES AND ANY COSTS

ASSOCIATED WITH FINE RECOVERY AND EFFORTS TO ABATE THE VIOLATION AT
7439 BROADWAY PURSUANT TO THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE

CHAPTER 1. 24

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Division of the Development Services Department

works in partnership with the residents and businesses of Lemon Grove to promote and maintain
a safe and desirable living and working environment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 1. 24. 030 provides the
authority to issue administrative citations for violations of the City municipal code; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the municipal code section is to encourage compliance with

community standards by applying a monetary penalty for continuing violations; and

WHEREAS, the City follows procedures for issuing citations and fines; and

WHEREAS staff issues daily fines and citations for any non -permitted medical marijuana
dispensary ( MMD) conducting business in the City of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, staff initiated this code enforcement case on January 7, 2016, after receiving

complaints from residents and neighboring businesses. The subsequent inspection confirmed a
non -permitted MMD conducting business at 7439 Broadway called " The Top Shop". Since the

MMD included non -permitted construction, was operating without a business license, and is not
a permissible use in the zone, the MMD is violating Title 15 including the 2013 CA Building Code
Chapter 1 Section 5 ( Permits) and the Uniform Administrative Code Chapter 3 ( Permits and
Inspections for non -permitted construction), LGMC Chapter 17. 12 -Zoning Violation, LGMC

Chapter 17. 16 -Zoning Violation and LGMC Section 5. 04. 030 -Business Permits in General.; and

WHEREAS, the result of non- compliance has been the issuance of fines, penalties for

non- payment, and the accrual of administrative costs for the property at 7439 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, the fines and late payment penalties issued to the property owner of 7439

Broadway total $ 116, 901. 10; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the written report of said property lien
proceedings and account of the cost thereof, as filed in the office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, said report and account were duly set for hearing by the City Council for
August 2, 2016 and notice of hearing was posted on the property and mailed to the property owner
on July 21, 2016, and the City Council heard said matter on said date; and

WHEREAS, it is found and determined by the City Council that the report and account are
true and correct and should be approved; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Approves the staff lien report presented on August 2, 2016; and

2. Directs that the cost of code enforcement fines and penalties shall be hereby assessed

as liens upon the property located at 7439 Broadway (APN: 480-084- 31- 00) as shown

0



Attachment C

on the most recent available property assessment roll of the County of San Diego; and
3. Directs the City Clerk to send a certified copy of this resolution to the Tax Assessor' s

Office of the County of San Diego. 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

Mtg. DateAugust 2. 2016
Dept. Development Services

Item Title: : General Plan Update Timeline Extension

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director. 

Recommendation: 

Provide feedback to staff on the revised General Plan Update timeline. 

Item Summary: 

As of July 2016, Cal Poly San Luis Obispo' s Design Studio team completed a public outreach
program and prepared an internal draft community profile and General Plan Update. Staff is
requesting a one-year extension to the General Plan Update adoption in order to allow for
coordination with the Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansion and the Climate Action Plan
that are both projected to be completed in 2017. The extension will also provide additional time
to explore alternative land use scenarios and provide increased public outreach and

coordination with property owners affected by the General Plan Update. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No fiscal impact. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15301

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date Au-qust 2, 2016

Item Title: General Plan Update Timeline Extension

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background:: 

A general plan serves as the blueprint for the city' s future and provides a vision for the community. 
There are seven mandatory elements that comprise a general plan and the state has guidelines
and mandates related to the adoption of general plans. The City Council identified an update to
the General Plan as a priority goal. 

The following represents a timeline of events that have occurred related to the City' s General Plan
and the forthcoming General Plan Update: 

1996 — Comprehensive General Plan adopted. 

2001 — Broadway Commercial Project Specific Plan ( Home Depot) adopted. 

2005 — Downtown Village Specific Plan adopted. 

2006 — Bikeway Master Plan adopted. 

2012 — 2010-2020 Housing Element adopted. 

2014 — Health & Wellness Element adopted. 

August 2015 — The City Council contracted with the Cal Poly San Luis Obispo ( SLO) 
Master in City & Regional Planning ( MCRP) Design Studio team to provide public

outreach, analyze the existing General Plan and related documents, prepare a community
profile, and draft a general plan update. 

September to October 2015 — The City Council formed a 14 -member ad hoc focus group
to advise staff and the SLO Design Studio team on their efforts with the general plan

outreach and with identifying issues and opportunities. 

September to December 2015 — Community outreach conducted by SLO Design Studio
team including coordination with the General Plan Update ad hoc focus group members. 

January 2016 — The City contracted with Rick Engineering Company to provide an update
and expansion of the Downtown Village Specific Plan. Expected completion date is

summer or fall of 2017

January 2016 — The City contracted with CityPlace Planning and Circulate San Diego to
lead two community workshops related to the General Plan and assist in the review of the
SLO Design Studio team' s draft general plan and the request for qualifications for a
General Plan Update environmental consultant. 

February 2016 — The City Council reviewed a summary of the completed public outreach
program and ideas for consideration for the General Plan Update. The City Council
requested staff to proceed with the Draft General Plan Update incorporating practical
policies and land use scenarios that enhance the economy, increase park space through



Attachment A

joint use agreements, increase walking and biking paths and provide emphasis on
enhancing areas outside of downtown such as " Federal Blvd.," " East Broadway" and

South Skyline." 

February to June 2016 — SLO Design Studio team prepared an internal draft of the General
Plan Update and community profile. 

March 2016 — SANDAG tentatively agreed to fund the preparation of a Climate Action
Plan ( CAP) for the City. SANDAG will coordinate with staff and contract with consultants
and manage the preparation of the CAP for City Council' s consideration. Expected

completion date is June 2017. 

April 2016 — The City contracted with Dudek to prepare a Program Environmental Impact
Report ( PEIR) for the General Plan Update. 

Discussion: 

Staff presented a proposed timeline for the adoption of the General Plan Update to City Council
in February 2016. This timeline showed an adoption date of October 2016. Staff is requesting a
one- year extension to this timeline. Since the Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansion and
Climate Action Plan are both projected to be completed in 2017, staff anticipates that these
documents will provide additional insight and technical analysis that can add value to the General
Plan Update. Initial coordination with property and business owners regarding land use scenarios
presented new ideas for consideration and allowing additional time to explore alternatives and
conduct additional public outreach will enhance the General Plan Update. The internal draft of

the General Plan prepared by the SLO Design Studio team provided a decent initial draft, staff
believes that the City will benefit from additional time to critique and finalize the draft General Plan
Update. The revised timeline will include critiquing and preparing final edits of the draft General
Plan Update; preparing appropriate GIS maps and tables associated with the update; ensuring
the General Plan Update conforms to State and CEQA requirements ( including new State Office
of Planning and Research guidelines) and conforms to other adopted City plans; and providing
assistance to Dudek in the preparation of the Program EIR as appropriate, coordinating additional
public hearings and community workshops, and preparing subsequent drafts and the final General
Plan Update for adoption. Staff intends to present a draft Land Use Plan, Parks Master Plan, 
Circulation Plan, and Land Use Descriptions to the City Council for consideration in spring of
2017. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council provide feedback to staff regarding the revised General
Plan Update timeline. 

w



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date August 2, 2016

Dept. Public Works...
ro.. WWW............ 

Item Title: Amendment to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the

Sanitation District Rate Study

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director and Tim Gabrielson, 

District Engineer

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) amending the agreement with NBS Government Finance
Group for the Sanitation District Rate Study ( Contract No. 2016- 01). 

Item Summary: 

On December 1, 2015, the City Council awarded an agreement for the sanitation district rate study
to NBS Government Finance Group ( NBS). The intent of this study was to calculate a minimum

equivalent dwelling unit fee for Sanitation District ( District) users based on all anticipated district
expenditures for a five year period. 

In May 2016, staff presented an amendment for the District' s Board approval to amend the original
agreement. During the ensuing discussion the Board directed staff to return with a report that
outlined alternatives to staff' s original recommendation. 

The staff report ( Attachment A) outlines the options that are available for the District Board to

approval as well as listing staff' s recommendation. 

Fiscal Impact: 

If the amendment is approved, the original agreement will decrease from $ 67, 500 to $ 25, 630. 27

funded by the Sanitation District Fund. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

C. NBS Cost Estimate

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date Auqust .2, 2016

Item Title: Amendment to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the
Sanitation District Rate Study

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director and Tim

Gabrielson, District Engineer. 

Background: 

On June 28, 2002, the Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District adopted
Resolution No. 183, which determined that an adjustment to the sewer service charge per

equivalent dwelling unit ( EDU) fee in the City was necessary to keep pace with inflation, City of
San Diego Metropolitan Wastewater Department cost increases, and for both major and minor
maintenance of the District' s infrastructure. 

In 2007, a financial model was created to analyze the various costs needed to operate and
manage a sanitary sewer system. Some of those costs included: 

1. The City of San Diego' s Metropolitan Wastewater Department's ( MWWD) costs to

transfer and treat all wastewater they receive from the District, 
2. Future MWWD capital improvement projects, 

3. District generated capital improvement projects to operate a sanitary sewer system, and
4. Maintaining a mandatory program cash reserve for unforeseen operational and

maintenance events. 

On May 17, 2011, the Sanitation District Board ( Board) approved a 3. 75 percent rate increase
for five consecutive years from Fiscal Year 2011- 2012 ( FY 2011- 12) to FY 2015- 16. At the

time, the Board expressed an interest in reducing the recommended rate increase if at all
possible in the future. Two examples when staff returned to the Board with recommended

reductions to the annual rate increases occurred on: 

On June 19, 2012, staff presented the Board an opportunity to reduce the previously
approved rate increase from 3. 75% to 3. 25% for FY 2012- 13, 3. 50% for FY 2013- 14 and

3. 75% for FY 2014- 15 and FY 2015- 16 which the Board subsequently approved through
the adoption of Ordinance No. 25. 

On June 3, 2014, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 26 which reduced the previously
approved sewer rate increase for FY 2014- 15 and FY 2015- 16 to 1. 72%. 

More recently in 2015, the District Board approved an agreement with NBS Government

Finance Group ( NBS) to prepare a sanitation district rate study to calculate a minimum

equivalent dwelling unit fee for the next five year period. After receiving a report from NBS, the
District Board did not change the annual sewer service charge from FY 2015- 16 to FY 2016- 17. 

On May 3, 2016, city staff presented a report that recommended an amendment to the
professional services agreement with NBS Government Financial Group ( NBS) to increase its
scope of work as well as provide additional services. During that meeting, District staff was
directed to evaluate other alternatives and return at a later date with alternatives and a
recommendation for the Board to consider in FY 2017- 18 and beyond. This report was created

to respond to that specific request. 



Attachment A

Discussions. 

The current agreement with NBS outlines 11 tasks that were to be performed. As was

discussed during the May 3rd District Board meeting, the consultant completed a large portion of
those tasks. The remaining work primarily focused on finalizing the rate study and meeting the
requirements to adhere to Proposition 218 noticing. At the conclusion of the agenda item
discussion the Board directed staff to evaluate two options that staff should consider and in
order to complete the final sanitation district rate study. Listed below are the two options, the
benefits/ drawbacks of each option, and concludes with staff' s recommendation to the District
Board. 

QP f Agreement and Advertise a I A C for ProposalsL1on 1.. End t.; _ 

The District Board first discussed this option when considering alternatives to staff' s

recommendation on May 3, 2016. The central premise of this option would immediately end the
agreement with NBS. At that time, the final invoice will be processed. The estimated remaining
cost payable to NBS equals $ 1, 980. 00, which brings the total amount paid to NBS equal to

16, 325. 27. After which, staff will immediately begin the advertisement process of a new
request for proposals ( RFP) to seek another consultant to perform a five year sanitation district
rate study for the years Fiscal Year 2017- 18 through Fiscal Year 2021- 22. 

The benefits of this option include re- evaluating the revenues/ expenditures for a new five year
period, selecting another consultant that may perform said work with a different methodology, 
incorporating the Proposition 218 noticing process into the five year study, and creating a new
RFP that includes additional work items that the District Board expressed an interest in
performing. 

The drawbacks include extending the amount of time and funds to complete the sanitation
district rate study, possibly increasing the redundancy with work performed in a relatively short
amount of time, and re -advertising does not guarantee that the methodology will not be similar
to process that a different consultant may perform. 
Option 2--.-- Aar ef n R

m„ 
t and Completelete theFive Year Rate Studv

The second option discussed by the District Board augments the existing agreement with NBS
to include a connection fee analysis that can be fulfilled within the same duration of the original
agreement while still reducing the total agreement cost. This option will results in an additional
cost payable to NBS of $ 11, 285. 00 ( Attachment C), which brings the total amount payable
equal to $ 25, 630. 27. 

The benefits of this option includes reducing the total agreement cost, creating a connection fee
analysis that, if accepted, can be quickly implemented, and it will still yield a completed five year
rate study that the District Board can still utilize from FY 2017- 18 through FY 2020- 21. 

The drawbacks include adding a task to the existing scope of work and not completing
Proposition 218 noticing which district staff will still have to perform in the future. 
Moving Forward: 

Of the two options, staff recommends that the District Board direct staff to implement Option 2. 
After reviewing the benefits and drawbacks, staff considers the benefits of Option 2 outweigh
the drawbacks. By completing the five year rate study and connection fee analysis, staff feels
the final products provide the most deliverables that will place the District in the best fiscal
position moving forward. 



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

That the District Board adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) amending the agreement with NBS
Government Finance Group for the Sanitation District Rate Study ( Contract No. 2016- 01). 

Attachment a - 5- 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT
AMENDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH

NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP FOR THE

SANITATION DISTRICT RATE STUDY ( CONTRACT NO. 2016- 01) 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2002, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 183 to

adjust exist sewer rates; and

WHEREAS, in 2007, a financial model was created to analyze the various costs needed

to operate and manage a sanitary sewer system; and

WHEREAS, each fiscal year the rates charged per equivalent dwelling unit ( EDU) 

should account for the increased costs associated with transporting and treating wastewater

from the District, maintaining the capital infrastructure in the District, and provide necessary fund
reserves for unforeseen operational and capital shortfalls; and

WHEREAS, the District anticipates several increases in operational, maintenance, 

treatment, transportation, and capital improvement costs over the next 5 to 10 years; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to reanalyze the current environment by performing a

financial modeling plan that will evaluate current sewer rates relative to the operational and
maintenance obligations; and

WHEREAS, the District relies on the expertise of a consulting firm that possesses
expertise in completing sanitation rate studies and financial modeling plans; and

WHEREAS, the District has a need to continue working with NBS Government Finance
Group to provide a connection fee analysis as an additional task that to the original agreement; 
and

WHEREAS, the final product of NBS Government Finance Group' s will include a five
year rate study, capital project assessment and connection fee analysis will better position the
District to operate and maintain its level of service to the residents of Lemon Grove. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Board of the Lemon Grove

Roadway Lighting District hereby: 

1. Establishes a project budget not to exceed twenty- five thousand six hundred thirty
dollars and twenty seven cents ($ 25, 630. 27); and

2. Authorizes the Executive Director, or her designee, to execute the agreement and

manage all project correspondence. 

7, 



m



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 5 .....................w...... 

Mtg. Date August 2, 2016

Dept. ,. Public Works

Item Title: Approve an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. to Update the Sewer
System Master Plan

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director and Tim Gabrielson, 

District Engineer

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution (Attachment B) approving an agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, 
Inc. to update the sewer system master plan and directing the Executive Director, or her
designee, to execute and manage the agreement. 

Item Summary: 

In 2006, the City contracted with Boyle Engineering Corporation to create a sanitary sewer system
master plan ( master plan) study. The purpose of the master plan is to serve as a planning

document to evaluate the capacity of the existing collection system, determine improvement needs
under future build -out conditions, develop a capital improvement program ( CIP) based on those
needs, and model future program needs through while performing on- going inspection, 
maintenance and video recording of the entire sewer collection system. 

In 2009, district staff began a master plan update, however, the process was not completed. With
the recent inclusion of Rick Engineering, staff is now better positioned to fully evaluate and update
the master plan. The staff report ( Attachment A) provides additional details about the master

plan study, current status, the consultant selection process, and concludes with staff' s

recommendation. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Funds were allocated in the Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 Sanitation District budget not to exceed
100, 000. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 5

Mtg. Date _ Auqu„st 2. 2016

Item Title: Approve an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. to Update the
Sewer System Master Plan

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director and Tim

Gabrielson, District Engineer; 

Background: 

In 2006, the district contracted with Boyle Engineering Corporation to create a sanitary sewer
system master plan ( master plan) study. The master plan was, and continues to serve as, a

planning document that accomplishes the following tasks: 

Evaluates the capacity of the existing collection system during worst conditions, such as
peak wet weather flows; 

Evaluates the capacity of the collection system through flow modeling programs and
determines improvement needs under future build -out conditions; 

Develops a capital improvement program ( CIP) that will provide the district with a reliable

and economic sanitary sewer collection system for the future; and

Provides assistance in developing future program needs such as continuing to inventory
system integrity and model performance through on- going inspection, flow monitoring and
video inspections. 

After the master plan was completed district staff utilized the document to guide decisions made

for on- going maintenance and CIP construction projects. In 2009, district staff began initial

discussions to update the master plan with Psomas. However, no record of that process being
completed is on file. Therefore, staff is recommending the last completed master plan ( from 2006) 
and partial update (from 2009) is reviewed and updated to account for the amount of development
that has occurred, incorporate the anticipated development that may occur, and evaluate what

capital improvements may be needed to account for current ( and proposed) capacity in the
collection system. 

Discussion: 

In May 2016, the agreement with Rick Engineering Company ( Rick Engineering) was extended
through Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 to provide multiple engineering services to the district. A sample
of the those services included serving as the district engineer, supporting any capital improvement
project as a part of the five year capital improvement program, and serve as the subject matter
expert for all wastewater related tasks related to the district' s involvement in the metro wastewater
system. These three tasks have a direct impact on the master plan and as such district staff

worked directly with Rick Engineering to determine what level of service is most appropriate to
properly update the district' s master plan. Those needs were documented into a request for

proposals that staff anticipated to publicly advertise. However, after the RFP was created district

staff felt it was prudent to work directly with Rick Engineering to determine if there was a
consultant that it has a positive experience and outstanding field knowledge that it has worked
with recently to respond to this RFP. Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. ( Wilson Engineering) was

a



Attachment A

identified by Rick Engineering as having a tremendous amount of experience in wastewater and
a significant amount of experience with not only updating master plan but creating master plans. 
Additionally, Wilson Engineering was already identified to serve as the district' s subject matter
expert and representative on the San Diego Metro Wastewater Technical Advisory Committee
Metro TAC) and Joint Powers Authority ( Metro JPA). With the prior knowledge of the district' s

involvement with Metro TAC/ JPA, Wilson Engineering is the single point of contact that already
has the historical knowledge of the district and can quickly assess the current status of the
district' s system to properly update a master plan moving forward. 

The city' s purchasing ordinance ( LLMC 3. 24. 070) authorizes the District Board the authority to
select professionals based on the professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory
performance of the service required, on demonstrated competence, and on a fair and reasonable
price consistent with Government Code Section 4526. While it is normally a standard practice to
seek at least three proposals for the professional service needed, the purchasing officer ( i. e. 
Executive Director) may waive the requirements for solicitation of multiple proposals if one
individual or firm can provide the professional services. Wilson Engineering has proven that it
has the professional ability, knowledge and prior experience performing like services and as such
staff believes all desired tasks needed to perform the master plan update will be accomplished
by Wilson Engineering. 

With staff' s direction, Wilson Engineering prepared a proposal ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1) to
update the district' s master plan. The bullet points listed below outline key elements of the
proposal that staff felt important to highlight: 

1. Scope of Services: Six tasks that include research and background, field investigations, 
sewer model and sewer generation rate, create a capital improvement program, provide
progress reports, and deliver a final report. 

2. Duration: This project will not exceed one year, unless extended per item number 3.. 
3. Proiect Cost: The total cost estimate, including the three optional tasks, will not exceed

83, 600. A contingency amount is proposed at $ 15, 000 and an optional time extension
no more than 15 calendar days. 

4. Termination: This agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the City with 30
day written notice. 

Conclusion: 

That the District Board adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) approving an agreement with Dexter
Wilson Engineering, Incorporated to update the sewer system master plan and directing the
Executive Director, or her designee, to execute and manage the agreement. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. . 2016

RESOLUTION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT: 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH DEXTER WILSON ENGINEERING, INCORPORATED

TO UPDATE THE SEWER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, in 2006, the district contracted with Boyle Engineering Corporation to create

a sanitary sewer system master plan ( master plan) study; and

WHEREAS, there is a current need to perform an update to the master plan that will re- 

evaluate current sewer capacities, determine improvements needed, develop a capital
improvement program that provides for a reliable and economic sewer collection system, and

develop future program needs for optimum maintenance and operation; and

WHEREAS, in order to complete this update in an economically efficient process the
expertise of a consulting firm that possess the knowledge, skills and abilities in completing master
plans will be needed; and

WHEREAS, Dexter Wilson Engineering, Incorporated was identified by district staff as a
consulting firm that has a positive experience in performing master plans in close work with the
district engineer; and

WHEREAS, after evaluating the proposal, district staff determined that Dexter Wilson
Engineering, Incorporated has the professional experience and competency to successfully
update the district master plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Board of the Lemon Grove

Sanitation District hereby: 

1. Approves an agreement ( Exhibit 1) with Dexter Wilson Engineering to update the
sewer system master plan; and

2. Authorizes the Executive Director, or her designee, to execute and manage the
agreement. 



AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE

AND

THIS AGREEMENT is approved and effective upon the date of the last

uignutue, by and between the CITY OF LEMON GRDVE, a municipal corporation ( the
CITY"), and Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc., a sanitary engineering firm ( the

CDNTRACTOR"). 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to employ u CONTRACTOR to provide

sanitary engineering consulting services. 

WHEREAS, the CITY has determined that the CONTRACTOR is a

sanitary engineering firm and is qualified by experience and ability to perform the
services desired by the C| TY, and the CONTRACTOR is willing to perform such
aemxmo

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO MUTUALLY AGREE
AS FOLLOWS: 

1ENGAGEMENT OF CONTRACTOR. The CITY hereby agrees to
engage the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees Vo perform the
som| oeo hereinafter set forth in u000vdano* with all terms and conditions contained

herein

The CONTRACTOR represents that all oemioma required hereunder will

be performed directly by the CONTRACTOR or under dived supervision of the
CONTRACTOR. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The CONTRACTOR will perform services

asset forth onpaUee2' 8ofExhibit ^ A''( A# aohed) 

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all research and reviews

related to the work and aheU not rely on personnel of the CITY for such memicee, except
as authorized in advance by the CITY. 

The CITY may uni| atenaUy, or upon request from the CONTRACTOR, from time
to time reduce or increase the Scope of Services to be performed by the
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. Upon doing so. the CITY and the

CONTRACTOR agree to meet in gond faith and confer for the purpose of negotiating a

corresponding reduction or increase in the compensation associated with said change

7- 



in oemicen, not to exceed the total amount of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($ 15. 000) and

extend time for completion bymore than atotal offifteen ( 15) days. 

3. PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION. 

Tim G_ b C Ison and jeremiah Harrington hereby are designated as the
Project Coordinators for the CITY and will monitor the progress and execution of this
Agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall assign a single Project Director to provide
supervision and have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this
Agreement for the CONTRACTOR. Dexter S, Wilson thereby is designated as the
Project Director for the CONTRACTOR

4

CONTRACTOR shall be based on monthly billings covering actual work performed. 
Billings shall include labor classifications, respective rates, hours worked and also
materials, if any. The total cost for all work described on page 13- 14 of Exhibit " A" shall
not exceed Eighty - Three Thousand Six Hundred ($ 83, 600) ( the Base amount)—without

prior written authorization from the City Engineer Monthly invoices will be processed
for payment and remitted within thirty ( 30) days from receipt of invoice, provided that
work is accomplished consistent with Exhibit " A" as determined by and in the sole
discretion of the CITY. 

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all bnoks, dooumonte, papers, 

employee time oheeta, accounting eoorda, and other evidence pertaining to costs
incurred and shall make such materials available at its office at all reasonable times
during the term nf this Agreement and for three ( 3) years from the date offinal payment
under this Agreement, for inspection by the CITY and for furnishing of copies N the
CITY, ifrequested. 

o. LENGTH OF AGREEMENT. This agreement will | am1 thee

hundred sixty- five days ( 305) days from the approved and executed date or until all
work has been completed by the CONTRACTOR and accept by the D| 8TR| CT, which
even occurs first. 

6. DISPOSITION AND OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. The

Memoranda, Reports, Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and _ therdocuments

prepared by the CONTRACTOR for this Project, whether paper or electronic, shall
become the property of the CITY for use with respect to this Project, and shall be
turned over to the CITY upon completion of the Project, or any phase thereof, as
contemplated by this Agreement. 

Contemporaneously with the transfer of documents, the CONTRACTOR
hereby assigns to the CITY and CONTRACTOR thereby expressly waives and
disclaims, any copyright in, and the hU| k to mpmduon, all written material, dmwingn, 
p| ana, specifications or other work prepared under this agveement, except upon the
QTY's prior authorization regarding epmduc1ion, which authorization shall not be
unreasonably withheld, The CONTRACTOR nhaU, upon request ofthe C| TY, execute
any further document( s) necessary to further effectuate this waiver and disclaimer, 

N

2



The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CITY may use, muae, aUer, 

epmduoe, modify, ansign, tmnsfer, or in any other way, medium or method utilize the
CONTRACTOR' s written work product for the C| TY' s purpoeea, and the

CONTRACTOR expressly waives and disclaims any residual rights granted to it by Civil
Code Sections Q8Othrough 900 relating to intellectual property and artistic works. 

Any modification or reuse by the CITY of ducuments, drawings or
specifications prepared by the CONTRACTOR shall relieve the CONTRACTOR from
liability under Section 14 but only with respect to the effect of the modification or reuse
by the QTY. orfor any liability to the CITY should the documents be used by the CITY
for some project other than what was expressly agreed upon within the Scope of this
pnojeot, unless otherwise mutually agreed. 

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Both parties hereto in the

performance uythis Agveemenuwill be acting in an independent capacity and not as
agenka, employeee, partners or joint venturers with one another Neither the

CONTRACTOR nor the CONTRACTOR' S employees are employees of the CITY and

are not entitled to any of the hghts, benefits. or privileges of the QTY' s emp| oyeea, 
including but not limited to neUement, medical, un* mp| oymerk, or workers' 

compensation insurance. 

This Agreement contemplates the personal services of the

CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR' a omp|oyeen, and it is recognized by the
parties that a substantial inducement to the CITY for entering into this Agreement was, 
and is. the professional reputation and competence of the CONTRACTOR and its
employees. Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned by the
CONTRACTOR without the prior written consent of the CITY. Nothing herein contained
is intended to prevent the CONTRACTOR from employing or hiring as many

emp| oyeee, or uubconimctom, as the CONTRACTOR may deem necessary / or the
proper and efficient performance ofthis Agreement. All agreements by CONTRACTOR
with its subcontractor( s) shall require the subcontractor to adhere to the applicable
terms ofthis Agreement. 

O. CONTROL. Neither the CITY nor its officers, agents or employees

shall have any controlover the conduct of the CONTRACTOR or any of the
CONTRACTOR' a employees except as herein set 0orth, and the CONTRACTOR

expressly agrees not to represent that the CONTRACTOR or the CONTRACTOR' n
ayenta, semanta, or employees are in any manner agents, servants or employees of
the C| TY, it being understood that the CONTRACTOR, its agento, semants, and
employees are as to the CITY wholly independent contractors and that the
CONTRACTOR' s obligations to the CITY are solely such as are prescribed by this
Agreement

0. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW. The CONTRACTOR,, in

the performance ofthe semioesto be provided hevsin, all comply with all applicable

State and Federal statutes and vegu| a\ ions, and all applicable ordinances, rules and

I



regulations of the CITY OF LEMON GROVE, whether now in force or subsequently
enacted, The CONTRACTOR, and each of its subcontractors, shall obtain and

maintain a current CITY OF LEMON GROVE business license prior to and during
performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. The CONTRACTOR represents and
covenants that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever
nature that are legally required to practice its profession. The CONTRACTOR

represents and covenants that the CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense, 

keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, any license, permit, or
approval which is legally required for the CONTRACTOR to practice its profession. 

11 STANDARD OF CARE. 
A. The CONTRACTOR, in performing any services under this

Agreement, shall perform in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill
ordinarily exercised by members of the CONTRACTOR' S trade or profession currently
practicing under similar conditions and in similar locations. The CONTRACTOR shall

take all special precautions necessary to protect the CONTRACTOR' s employees and
members of the public from risk of harm arising out of the nature of the work and/ or the
conditions of the work site. 

B, Unless disclosed in writing prior to the date of this
agreement, the CONTRACTOR warrants to the CITY that it is not now, nor has it for the

five ( 5) years preceding, been debarred by a governmental agency or involved in
debarment, arbitration or litigation proceedings concerning the CONTRACTOR' s
professional performance or the furnishing of materials or services relating thereto. 

C. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for identifying any unique
products, treatments, processes or materials whose availability is critical to the success
of the project the CONTRACTOR has been retained to perform, within the time
requirements of the CITY, or, when no time is specified, then within a commercially
reasonable time. Accordingly, unless the CONTRACTOR has notified the CITY
otherwise, the CONTRACTOR warrants that all products, materials, processes or
treatments identified in the project documents prepared for the CITY are reasonably
commercially available. Any failure by the CONTRACTOR to use due diligence under

this sub -paragraph will render the CONTRACTOR liable to the CITY for any increased
costs that result from the CITY' s later inability to obtain the specified items or any
reasonable substitute within a price range that allows for project completion in the time

frame specified or, when not specified, then within a commercially reasonable time. 

12. NON- DISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS. The CONTRACTOR shall

not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, 
race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, 
physical handicap, or medical condition The CONTRACTOR will take positive action to
insure that applicants are employed without regard to their age, race, color, ancestry, 
religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, physical handicap, or
medical condition. Such action shall include but not be limited to the following: 
employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, 
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for



training, including apprenticeship. The CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous
places available Vu employees and applicants for employment any notices provided by

the CITY setting forth the provisions ofthis non- discrimination clause

13, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The CITY may from time totime
communicate to the CONTRACTOR certain confidential information to enable the

CONTRACTOR to effectively perform the services to be provided herein. The

CONTRACTOR shall treat all such information as confidential and shall not disclose

any part thereof without the prior written consent of the CITY. The CONTRACTOR

shall limit the use and circulation of such informahun, even within its own organization, 

to the extent necessary to perform the services to be provided herein. The foregoing
obligation ofthis Section 13. however, shall not apply tnany part of the information that

0 has been disclosed in publicly available sources ofinfonnaUnn ( ii) is, through no

fault of the C0NTRACT0R, hereafter disclosed in publicly available sources of
information; ( iii) is already in the possession of the CONTRACTOR without any
obligation of confidentiality; ( iv) has been or is hereafter rightfully disclosed to the

CONTRACTOR by a third party, but only to the extent that the use or disclosure thereof
has been or is rightfully authorized by that third party-, or ( v) is disclosed according to
law orcourt order. 

The CONTRACTOR shall not disclose any reports, recommendations, 

conclusions or other results of the services or the existence of the subject matter of this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the C| TY. In its performance hereunder, 

the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all legal obligations it may now nrhereafter have
respecting the information orother property ofany other person, firm orcorporation. 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable to CITY for any damages caused by
breach of this oondKion, pursuant to the provisions of Section 14. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. The CONTRACTOR

shall indemnify, def_ ndand hold harmless the CITY, and its officers, officials, agents
and employees from any and all claims, demands, costs or liability that arise out of, 
pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of

CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, and subcontractors in the performance of
services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR' s duty to indemnify under this section

shall not include liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to
property, or other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole negligence or willful
misconduct by the CITY or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees, 
CONTRACTOR' s indemnification obligations shall not be limited by the insurance
provisions of this Agreement, The CITY AND CONTRACTOR expressly agree that any

payment, attorney' s fees, costs or expense CITY incurs or makes to or on behalf of an
injured employee under the CITY ' s self-administered workers' compensation is
included as a loss, expense, or cost for the purposes of this section, and that this

section will survive the expiration or early termination of this Agreement

15 The CONTRACTOR shall comply

with all of the pmviaions of< he Workers' Compensation Insurance and Safety Acts of

11- 



the State of California, the applicable provisions of Division 4 and 5 of the California
Government Code and all amendments thereto-, and all similar state or Federal acts or
laws applicable; and shall indemnify, and hold harmless the CITY and its officers, and
employees from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, 

proceedings and judgments of ever, nature and description, including reasonable
attorney' s fees and defense costs presented, brought or recovered against the CITY or

its officers, employees, or volunteers, for or on account of any liability under any of said
acts which may be incurred by reason of any work to be performed by the
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. 

16. INSURANCE. The CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense, 

shall purchase and maintain, and shall require its subcontractors, when applicable, to

purchase and maintain throughout the term of this agreement, the following insurance
policies.- 

A. If checked, Professional Liability Insurance ( errors and omissions) 
with minimum limits of $ 1, 000, 000 per occurrence. 

B Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property
damage incurred during the performance of this Agreement, with a minimum coverage
of $ 1, 000, 000 combined single limit per accident, Such automobile insurance shall
include non -owned vehicles. 

C. Comprehensive general liability insurance, with minimum limits of
1, 000, 000 combined single limit per occurrence, covering all bodily injury and property

damage arising out of its operation under this Agreement. 
D. Workers' compensation insurance covering all of CONTRACTOR' s

employees. 

E. The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the
CITY, its officers, employees, and volunteers, so that any other policies held by the
CITY shall not contribute to any loss under said insurance. Said policies shall provide
for thirty ( 30) days prior written notice to the CITY of cancellation or material change. 

F Said policies, except for the professional liability and worker's
compensation policies, shall name the CITY and its officers, agents and employees as
additional insured

G If required insurance coverage is provided on a " claims made" 
rather than " occurrence" form, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain such insurance

coverage for three years after expiration of the term ( and any extensions) of this Agree- 
ment. 

H. Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this Agree- 
ment. 

I. Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies
which hold a current policy holder' s alphabetic and financial size category rating of hot
less than A VIII according to the current Best' s Key Rating Guide, or a company equal
financial stability that is approved by the CITY, 

J This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate( s) or other
sufficient proof that these insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with
and approved by the CITY If the CONTRACTOR does not keep all of such insurance
policies in full force and effect at all times during the terms of this Agreement, the CITY

12- 



may elect to treat the failure to maintain the requisite insurance as a breach of this
Agreement and terminate the Agreement asprovided herein. 

17. LEGAL FEES. iyany party brings asuit oraction against the other
party arising from any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any
inaccuracies inany ofthe representations and warranties onthe part n/ the other party
arising out of this Agmement. then in that event, the prevailing party in such action or
diopuK*, whether by final judgment or out- of-court oattlemenk, shall be entitled to have
and recover ofand from the other party all reasonable costs and expenses ofsuit, 

including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

For purposes ofdetermining who is to be considered the prevailing party, 
it is stipulated that attorney' s fees incurred in the prosecution or defense of the action or
suit shall not be considered in determining the amount of the judgment or award. 
Attorney' s fees to the prevailing party ifother than the CITY shaU, in addition. he limited
to the amount ofattorney' s fees incurred by the CITY in its prosecution or defense of
the action, irrespective of the actual amount of attorney' s fees incurred by the prevailing

party, 
18. . If a dispute aheoo out of or relates

to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good tahh, to
settle the dispute by mutual negotiation between the phnoip| ea, and failing that through
nonbinding mediation in San Diego. California, in accordance with the Commercial
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association ( the " AAA"). The costs of

mediation shall beborne equally bythe parties. 

18. TERMINATION. A. This Agreement may be terminated with or
without cause bythe C| TYTenninaUonwithuuduauoeshaUbee# ediveonlyupon30- 

day' s written notice to the CONTRACTOR During said 30- dey period the
CONTRACTOR shall perform all services in accordance with this Agreement. The

Contractor may terminate this agreement upon thirty ( 30) days prior notice in the event
of continuing and material breach by the City of its obligations under this Agreement
including but not limited topayment ofinvoices. 

B. This Agreement may also be terminated immediately by the CITY
for cause in the event of material breach of this Agreement that is not cured to the

City' s eehahec1ion within a ten ( 10) day prior cure periud, or material misrepresentation
by the CONTRACTOR in connection with the formation of this Agreement or the
performance of services, or the failure to perform services as directed by the CITY. 

C. Termination with or without cause aheU be effected by delivery of
written Notice of Termination to the CONTRACTOR as provided for herein

D. In the event of terminaUon, all finished or unfinished Memoranda

Repoda, K8aps, Dravvings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the
C0NTRACT0R, whether paper orelectronic, shall immediately become the property of
and be delivered to the CITY, and the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to receive just

and equitable compensation for any work satisfactorily completed on such documents
and other materials up to the effective date of the Notice of Termination, not to exceed
the amounts payable hereunder, and | ena any damages caused the CITY by the



CONTRACTOR' s breach, if any Thereafter, ownership of said written material shall
vest in the CITY all rights set forth in Section 6- 

E The CITY further reserves the right to immediately terminate this
Agreement upon: ( 1) the filing of a petition in bankruptcy affecting the CONTRACTOR; 
2) a reorganization of the CONTRACTOR for the benefit of creditors; or ( 3) a business

reorganization, change in business name or change in business status of the
CONTRACTOR

20. NOTICES. All notices or other communications required or

permitted hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered; or sent by
overnight mail ( Federal Express or the like); or sent by registered or certified mail, 
postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or sent by ordinary mail, postage prepaid; or
telegraphed or cabled; or delivered or sent by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax; and shall
be deemed received upon the earlier of (i) if personally delivered, the date of delivery to
the address of the person to receive such notice, ( ii) if sent by overnight mail, the
business day following its deposit in such overnight mail facility, ( iii) if mailed by
registered, certified or ordinary mail, five ( 5) days ( ten ( 10) days if the address is

outside the State of California) after the date of deposit in a post office, mailbox, mail
chute, or other like facility regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service, ( iv) 
if given by telegraph or cable, when delivered to the telegraph company with charges
prepaid, or ( v) if given by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax, when sent Any notice, 
request, demand, direction or other communication delivered or sent as specified above
shall be directed to the following persons: 

To the CITY: Lydia Romero, City Manager
City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945- 1701

To the CONTRACTOR: Dexter S. Wilson, P. E. 

Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc, 
2234 Faraday Avenue
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner
specified in this Section. Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver
because of changed address of which no notice was given shall be deemed to
constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request or communication sent. Any notice, 
request, demand, direction or other communication sent by cable, telex, telecopy, 
facsimile or fax must be confirmed within forty- eight ( 48) hours by letter mailed or
delivered as specified in this Section. 

21 CONFLICT OF INTEREST ANDw POLITICAL REFORM ACT
OBLIGATIONS, During the term of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall not

perform services of any kind for any person or entity whose interests conflict in any way
with those of the CITY OF LEMON GROVE. The CONTRACTOR also agrees not to

14- 



specify any pmduct, treoUnent, process or material for the project in which the
CONTRACTOR has a material financial interest, either direct or indirect, without first

notifying the CITY of that fact, The CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with the
henna of the Political Reform Act and the Lemon Grove Conflict of Interest Code The
CONTRACTOR shall immediately disqualify itself and shall not use its official position N
influence in any way any matter coming before the CITY inwhich the CONTRACTOR
has a financial interest as defined in Government Code Section 87105. The

CONTRACTOR represents that it has no knowledge o/ any financial interests that

would require it to disqualify itself from any matter on which it might perform services for
the CITY. 

El If checked, the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the

reporting requirements of the Political Reform Act and the CITY OF LEMON GROVE
Conflict ofInterest Code. Specifically, the CONTRACTOR shall: 

1. Go to

2. Download the Form 700: Statement ofEconomic Interests

J. Completely fill out the form
4, Submit the form to the Public Works Department with the signed contracts

The CONTRACTOR eheU be strictly liable to the CITY for all damages, 
costs or expenses the QTY may suffer by virtue oyany violation of this Paragraph 21 by
the CONTRACTOR, 

22. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

A. Conputa0mon cv / e Pennperiodmo any or period provided

for in this Agreement isorends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal ho| iday, 
then such date shall automatically be extended until 5: 00 pm Pacific Time of the next
day which isnot a Satunday. Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday. 

B. Counterparts. This Agreement may he executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall
constitute but one and the same instrumeni- 

C. Captions. Any captions to, or headings of, the sections or

subsections of this Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties he/ eto, are
not a pert of this AQreement, and shall not be used for the interpretation or
determination n/ the validity o/ this Agreement nrany provision hereof

D No Obligations to Third Parties. Except as otherwise expressly

provided herein, the execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not be deemed to
confer any rights upon, or obligate any of the parties hereto, to any person or entity
other than the parties hereto

E Exhibits and Schedules. The Exhibits and Schedules attached

hereto are hereby incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes. 
F Amendment / othis Agreement The terms ofthis Agreement may

not be modified or amended except by on instrument in writing executed by each of the
parties hereto. 

15- 



G. Waiver. The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this
Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or
any other provision hereof. 

H. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

I. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agree- 
ments, negotiations and communications, oral or written, and contains the entire
agreement between the parties as to the subject matter hereof. No subsequent

agreement, representation, or promise made by either party hereto, or by or to an
employee, officer, agent or representative of any party hereto shall be of any effect
unless it is in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby. 

J. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

K. Construction. The parties acknowledge and agree that ( i) each
party is of equal bargaining strength, ( ii) each party has actively participated in the
drafting, preparation and negotiation of this Agreement, ( iii) each such party has
consulted with or has had the opportunity to consult with its own, independent counsel
and such other professional advisors as such party has deemed appropriate, relative to
any and all matters contemplated under this Agreement, ( iv) each party and such
party' s counsel and advisors have reviewed this Agreement, ( v) each party has agreed
to enter into this Agreement following such review and the rendering of such advice, 
and ( vi) any rule or construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against

the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions
hereof, or any amendments hereto. 

In

16- 



IN VV[ TNEG8 VVHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this

Agreement onthe date and year first above written. 

By: 
Lydia Romero

Citv Manager

Flartnership - one signature) 

Date) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY, Qy. _____ 
James Lough ( Name) 

Title) (/ me) 

11



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

v: I IU^: I' V l4X N IIp 0 s I I4, n a"'. 

IINAIIAu II IF n II::: RASCM, dp V" 111, p' 111:::: 

V,, naunnoa Gv6n°¢ aw•e `:muftationn Di['aa.net

lN3°l ful; aia'n Sr nava

A, om' vauan l'la•ove a',er' 1.': SPgv5

D°n0.¢ apvnd.uuran:' 9fihe: dlaaun s P u4alpa'.' tpaenrks V,' biwour

ua: n Qlnuparfmnkel' n„ 11' X . OuwP. arruurr 01. v ErcIIgd' unca;,. 

Prolnoanl a'< s r'lvov, Lj( r l orJ; u' nrt> srunP. ` vrvna: a.. 0 U' anI011' ee Lonnarn r,.„ u sna Swoa am0: wn
1' Dinor, 6ek,, 

We are J, T( @) ed to p rove, e the Q, eM": nnn n GnC vu, a' npp v, q'.SAM'; YLt071. fD4f' 6. a' Iln; p. WWI the IfCi, llo wnq 17' H" 58pumilll
1` a. rv: t-nghw" lIng swr%uCn& Tl'- waanda, as fuu- ulaa^ r , Derci' id,nuuzd in ' L'.m lwu: a:ap a of Se' abe' lU%V„ 
u: avuur,:, Sts o I' paa" a'^ p anima f ;»aunnWky' Sewer Alra¢ l:een Man bw a; he 1F¢sovuon l rovol' Sa1[dfnn6R) 11 G"' 1' 

C` lrar jnunlnnArY qoaalu of the S auoo0aary `$ aav, e? u lylaanl. u¢ u C' lsaan eu°lll dnar Cen clla, n° a: neap:a a vn¢ ravrUaa renn ( D) d' atdnu') 
and Ilw g taeurrau (,' 20 'N'ir) P, stdnana tc riff ap ani eypaandaaidl. nur vau. Ae, Shun llpnr ao art pd, deneua„ tlyr Iraanzlul- ueaul, 

ar' 66ploa@kd U. p' at U', e majetln' Vty ul" Ow usq) Qa. p, wxta„ po,xak avull bu ( lrivenn by ne^pnlrcatunniont v' l
h Ezlg+nuu_ a' a¢ uuurnual. l, an• a, v°nal'um' n V'. ln; uan euavllnna° rV,p al,nuuwmnnt ' li°hw dua acag".,,; airl, ms%^ arrr, palaannainnv aLU° Czda° Qs

1vM n %, hea: uAy On the Dl u,i tirs U1 11, r.'onalulilar'r u, nL,08 aulaulula. d, vunllwa'ul uxmm to an,• rcea^ n,a„n phv
a¢ arn¢: Iu" In oep' C, l' oe. ya•:, eina lIUS IP I, t, o° a; a.^; yI'in•arae^ alma>nll tl'erruU. the ptlauar Yam uuanrvureu ° M llmaauadd' a'uVer',y 5
yrleaunr, 4o n- eaau uu' 1Ui/ e the aulrn Dal 1, 10. ur<'menll need;;, oI, tkr, fDi;, Cn' irU n,, CwC.° fly^ nef' fcarrtn; ore
e, rap Sn iIn; Th(: 

vdp: u° nl"<pa^ n vtax to aadn'. e, raarlau rdn4 - Pv Ir; aV t ur' L,W Wl`Iia'.11 may area aromplcrta. d by uh' w
1dl: rplrol U ° rU ia,, di tlulre6on Qndux) ltll' ie d uatl; 4` lauilo nsalll. 

1UJ & 0 NIIP6n, Pb' rimur I o AM 1, 111 1111 (.: rty d.' d: tlq' IW1 " I" 60 1, W 4,,„ ?, I U d 7l f,': dmiw CM 01 X1



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

U51m G3 OwMsa,nwn, RIE

Ju ly 8 20
Page 2

II:' YNdnl Q'. ., A" 11wvdos un estinllnn lw, of h4 Iftl , by 14t" Oc, and E. NpWIIpS, lr r, p-t p; nsovuieo an e.: n6nmte of

Costs by U Ac We parCdjman e to do Ow work virl mi llnann.urlp" note Unsnlos wwn' tln a l.d r -it C` 4" Ilq, n,tl Voir On, 
P pcuxi ulestribed oll' 5, 5, 010 With rhe Opbpp¢.xmd t amks, 11he^ eNa t celillannp> is, $&xC@„ s00, 

lDc-,xn r l'4" ulasarvu Engnna: att° ihq,, lune. + wflf 1p o fa vin Ow frAloewe'innt fiv, , s> 

71° A,SH, U. -- A'% U.^, dxU:^:ddUBf:,H AND 1, lAl°Na;& xRLAI.)ND

Vvv' km' Ole whnninilspnrntive, cri, pDrrvu: anarnpr„ fivnnencial, and iirnld vjpvn' iiflarrmsu of the ] DursUasicL - 

m. wau uuatr ¢ tnanawtpn In clnua IDl.!zCucd , rl,wisoww pmt. CAP spending, and d4ti enn, ae futuwf p" IP

arxpoitdp uaspT,, 

V. D Revle w " Culnn ciE Ww do lDv,,, It"kt ^,en: M ouud urevieurow u- cla. vnnl, st.una. p: v„ 

inetuuduq,, @brant. unof0 h mAirod pwr,. tile n aurmdiwg. e wwur nn avwr pwU im, and the t lty' r

Cc ne n.d P lan. nn and Downtown V"plpage lSPe^.uaauda: Him

p: 2, iV,l̀ueel, wwolh VDn trillstiff p.. rv. ee, v°Cew dovelopuurunanntpians aDd rrde va nt studes

II ' III, Review t: IP tav,: e rd"'u Th" p vovaldler, n ODnes oppnwrrp% mn q G. eb uatneda, urr' luurud II' Lnskirrklit

pAawfiTgp, lnluuDuumn. danns wars well oc, pMxv ider data esubfishm, r design and

n: a n , t. ru utpabun ; plaa, eru¢ nlnr4 w. Wt fcun dent ar:pa pi ng ulna; Future CIP S"or "p. Uaa pD . oirDe. D. 

1ti4. 4iew pDnRmulria VMsnk4ta',!wP8nlev dan^, rn„' 4tnamtenba.n1ive4 t";C!: QYn' d.a, G, tl' od vnelint Bwi Oi .-) Ntn' Yck

Au ff to HnAn b fp , nn' e'san Ng o 3, nn4. n,', Irn V:' Q &," R,rdnC' g e. Iw Cr olaille ( both p'. n a vitly all ll' b Q: ro Ir' YAl) 

nn d piVw Ceird: v' fl Pivemoe Punnrnpa Susn9. ianun

t 5 Pvp rc a d ' rv4. n" np, 6oOti ujg4 pojrje'' nfl d' I' venntoy of n. he, yVe amwF' I fin u txu:' I'. lnd" C'¢ hase' d

pill Irev' lesvw- 0 p4ml" s,. reds nus',, a4 ud' Du> ” ramal 60d nupnw, uap? ilo

ap° en. sk p Ill p nnnu. wsn- iuue, Fees. $ 5, 370

13



Tim Gahirieson, PA., 

JWy 8, 20l6
Page 3

TASK 2 FIELD lNVESTIGATIONS

MYE' l , u!.RrAmcoh

Tas.k 2 prnviden., the oppoilunity can understand thetechnical nature oft lie Distriet' snanktary
newer assets and infrastrtm. turp, 

2.' 1 The Central Avenue Punip Station evaluation would consist of a calculation

evaNiation of diu pump 4talion looking at existing puirnping conditions ( head, 
Pressure, and checking for (mvffafion) versus desigm/ as- built candidosis ar wall

as a site visit to ascertain the general condition of the station, The evaluation

woudd also iinciude review of umintenaince records and uump Curves, and a
compkin,,son of pump run logs to deaigrn flows and praected buildout flo,'VS to

evahoue pugnping and emergency storage capacity, Define recorarn( trided

punap W.ution P project( s) as necessary, 

22 A is underMond t1unf, 111c, flistnet wifl Provide iii maoboe lYlVeTtF, 81A Tillft

epevafioms per GIS data. This information in additaou to other key fiellds such as
hippo mnd size are easqentiul to de)"Oopment of a Working MmIA There

are two con4) cnents to this tssk: 

2 2a Conduct a qumfily control evalua-bollk of the thita to ascertain the

completeness of the GIS date town ryl dcvelopment of a model. 

Optional 2. 2. b Based upon oul prefirl).inar.y. assessment of the Mstnct..'s ( YES

tinfcruiation, there are riuuiexour inconsistencies, In the dall,a fields

peufinent to the developy. nerd, ( A a fimetioning ji,no( lej TO acicve a

functioning imodell, we will work wAb District % tafl' io develop an dara Set

bm.wd an a act ofassujmptjojtj,,, a. The scope (. X this task is not to I -LN all of

the hicousistnncuo& uithmn the GLS, but, rathez Im proceed wjtijj tile

Master P11" I" prcopss mridgmblm bwind on ] Dis¢ nict a1pproved wsqumptions. 

As such this iaxk would iTIChAdle pqmlakion of key fields ol' Lhe Dstr6rt' s

GIs ( manholu unverts, rilm elevaiiou, liape length, trtateTiql, s;t?A,,, art:,) 

based on the assumptions. This wcn0d be noutpei,ed on a time and

matm Ws basi3

m

m



Tire Gabyreism, RE. 

July 8, 2011. 6
Page 4

2 ') Per the RIT, the Distru°t has completed anry a),, all Fravity sewer

xnains in the Drstrict. The Y esufts of the condition iRssessuient of ench lupe

joresunned to be avaaable in wbtdar Forut klenifflpd by snainhole) will be

lncorporatcd into the Mover Men is asn6sL wn Lhe priorifization ofreplacernent, 

24 For fliose pilpe segments where CC'' Y WOYLk has identified as structurad uS.Sue

that requires review ( eg,, cracb, offsetjoint, etc.), we will review ffic conditir. ut

assessment reports and CCTV I[Apes. The condition of these pipeline will be

ftuther ranked to assist bi the priarAeiabon of rnplacernent. TIRis task

assurnes 16 hoexs of CCTV tape review. 

Optional 2A, a For chose pipes that seciin to be in JstiHfact(] rLV conEfill. fon, DW EI couhl

Spot Check SeITTAll tape," as a quality control rneasure. Assume 8 hours of tApe

VRVIOIIV

25 The District piiesenfly Ihas three permanent flow staters in lAnce to MeU.-r flow

to the Nletro System AddnionaHy, there. we two parLRWe nn ea Usug this

meter daka, water use records ( as necessary), land use inalppaong, and drainage

Y3ashis we wfll wars to determine the esticnaced semrage generation rate across

the sin&- fiiinify, ruuhi fisirnfly, corn nui rem t. hotell/ rnoteL ingtihotional, and

industrial land u.9e types. We will Mso coffmider use ol' portable uneters tobenter

ascertaun Dow fbr particular land uses IFor sbI&,,- farnUy and rnufti- farnify

land uses, gerwratlon. nates will be pei FDU if' the District lung DU

infonnar,ion available. Othevwise all factws will be on as gpiUsere basis. This

data will also be used to dewrnifne average flow rates and patterns 7f.Disviirt

vvide

26 Additionally, the flow dws wM be uiflized to devehip recommended generation

rates to project buitdout ; zewagc flows from fuwire development wVthm tbe

MsTrict for the muhi, flinaily, conty.nerciaf, hoteVirnotel, 

lostiturional, and indusoxm] lend uses. Rufldout flows wing consider the CAY

Cleneral 1Man, Dowrtwxn VaJ age Speerfic Phim, and improvenient pfans viii

process wh1h As City. 

F ask 21E ngginue; erinn, pg Fees: $ 20, 120

Opfiona l Task 2 Engineering Fees: $ 6, 200

15

21



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Tim ( librielsou, P, E

July 8, 201.6
11' age 5

TASK3, SEWER MOY) I,',IJr1[,WA(,, GENrl?,ATION RXTE

DWtJ Ajrqnoach alid Tasks

I' lus La.sk brings together the existing and uItinn ate flow, esthmOions, under dry And wLt
reather conditions, as mmil as average avid peak conditions. This Sttep reqwreo appropHate

inodelloading to adequately cletermine where capaciry defidencies Ima,y occur, 

33 To develop ( he flow urnrodell, we m6l] I.Inaltze dry and vret weather peakAng with
the Mstrict (suppujtetj by prior data review) and Itlaeeur load the hydraulic emodlel

to sirnulate oxisbrig conditioris a nd rua Your rundefing sc enario,,,. aveirage dry, 

average wet, peak dry, and peek.. wo.. Tfie model run results will prolride

existing flow rnteq, existing reaurinung mapacity, al/ D, andl exisoling ve ocities, 

32 After determinitig the enierie by which capacRy drives the jim.witization of

eapotal rqn] Reeynent ( Ibr example, under existing localf, wet weather oonditions, 

pipeErrefs vvith a WD of LO or greater vwflrl be consklered for replacernemt), 

adeintt( V locations where capacity is a egincri- n. 

Optionall ' Fask. 3. 2. a Vabdate fire GIS inforimation Review as,- bufilt d-rawjrtg',,,s

Ofpipe Sections wh ch are iderfified as empacity defici.enit. This

would be eompeted on a bme and material lisais, 

3 3 Load h.ydraufic awdel to simulae buiblomit condifians Qiat,,ed on water use

recordfl, flow xnonkoTing data, and now pzoecfions) and ran the peak wet

mead effing semwrno to deternaine systerni requireumntr. 

4 WAh subinittal of draft Master Plan for IDistxict revvew, provide GUS

of the following.. Correded manhole and pipe VOM', piy.w

condition, slope, and exasung flow iresuks for each pipe under penk dry and wet

weather flows, 1.7low resoah. fiellds will anclude flow rate, velocity, ac-tuall dID, 

manumum d/ D„ and svai.hable capa6ty for each of the (-,wr.i above %cenvirios. As

d&, x:ribsd previmi,, dy, and dismissed in the RFP, DiA,,ricr approved assuKuptiollm

Wili lee nuade egarding pa pe siz(a, amterial, dianneter, age, iinvert. elevation, rim

elevation, and length to econplete this tj;;sk. 

IN

M



Tim CauGwniiaels+ an, P. E. 

lund, y 8, 2016
Page 6

3. -a ' rhis effort will aud.se include aan' a evaahaaafiona of inflow and Iin ffltrau;' aen ( 111() 

arxpperienneead by the Distrid based on District Gcutianewle^ ellge of Iff sarre arr, ( low data, 

and nauira6`salll data. . Ttuus evll assist in des ea- mtlinningg the wet weather pes:Yaungr

eexprneuienleed by the 1[ Es; trict,. V.'dre wii cunnsoier the use of ppaurkaaHe menet ers to

monitor i! V id` rapprop> nia te^.. 

Task 3 Enaprunue' eardung;, Fees: $ 17, 460

Opa& daonnaad Task 3 Engineering ] E" a^ as. $ 2, 360

TASK 4 - WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM ( CIP) 

V, ) IV ]... ..&BJrnrrappar ... rs.ttna.... 11° pp. sk,s

Q.°. uon.¢upahotio n of the Capital ] I. mprasvrae.inont ]furograaunn ((° IP) aaund l.rn.n.,g- lerntn spending nneeilse is the

G: uffidromantno' n of titin?. background rh.",seaarclln, field in,, N!":; tYpa1} 9Qb! C6s, and ', fewer Tiro ening efforts. 

This task mp Ql1 £ dl. w adn, µenn. ss tthe ll.Dnsrrnct' ss GbPApte-, Y' Tnn Metro co ntr' ll"outtionb9

4.... tt . wwuusaneaauugayl" rRna; r,.eumna3: ahoaern¢ tib`« alpanranr: ua:.®+eau¢¢^. rm:s•va^bs( urtaapnx•auv:ur.6aeaitaq° sIX. ffA" 6.: C'p°" 

efforts), their rem ainnng; tasefW We, and an estimated vrxluaele.os .-to repiMce

provides the Distrkt wvu& yu knowledgewvrlledgge of long - teems sp eneaiivapr„„. aneedss,. 

4. 111u Using the taacHity value, 6'aacillity age ( are.., pipeline age: firaonn GIS,), roudiP:iasnu
ansnessmennt ( as..&;., 1rDist. 6ct henaers6ead 6", C°IV n' asaultt:.w)„ and other 6"aa¢ a6ra , 

rromtterW, Ipresence mP` groundwater, dwraater, eU,..) projections wndll he all. evepepaayak to

esth nate Year - Wynsssr rephicement arra,+ dw of iiun6rabs6u' aact use ( aauattasWe ia) entiflled

ClP p2x' ey Cctt.^.$), 

I. 2, au Ideriffy eu.pitid pprod; nuems aa5uu9 ansuwa rtaated costs. ° d" Vnus u; e awpe wveauull¢ k ; nll¢, un po; raurrtieMe
uanpnatl: FAd pnlrog lrfra llHV ra. c ou nnenadaation s ( a.6 aapplica bkc ) such as nrnannnhole

r' ebabidntaaa. uecn and ppupellme neluaulbihtafion, to reduce 1/ 1 or the insttaa. haenuenr of

exumzu. z' tt crverLe It a: n' i¢ia: anll deantiaauv in the voteinn to ta.ue° rtt to high levedar cuff flow, 

1f



firm GabrieNon, PE. 

J121Y 8, 2,L) t 6
Pa g e 7

Thr prioritizatiort of improwurvent prqjects would be finah2ed In concert with
the however we would generally recomimend prqjects be py ior.itized

r; u6 that significant stractural issues are addres. smil first, followed by capacity
issues, and finally romaining useful fife. Additionally, jar io.ri Liza Lion, would
consider. the critieRlity of the facility, arid the social arid environmental impact

al' failure or rej,,Aacemenv, of the faeffity, Imobability of failocre based on the
L` a6hty.' s condition

4. 2. c, Define desgn and construction costs of all projects and prograras iclenti(ied- 
Include the District' s contribution to Metro facih6eS, 

4. 2. d The pyiontized fist ofpmjects and the firial recommended CIII %yould be written

considering the financial con.straints ( and otber.$) atheDistrict. We will work

with District staff to 9TOUP improvement Projects huto as)prapriate ox.ope and
marnitude C.1. 11 projects considering loemi. ion, impact to traffic, cu. sq. oKncj,.,, el, 

to develop the 5 year CHI ( 2017 2021) and 20 year CIP (.2017- 2035). 

4. 2. e Clearly identify improvements that are driven by dLveloptnenUr rowth and
their asscw. iated cost, versus those to ' mrve existing comfitions. 

Task 4 Engineering Fees-, $ 14, 440

TASK 5 PROJECT PROGRESS

C II @11djrasks

5. 1 Prepare montitty progress report. and attend Monthly meeting ( assume 4). 

Reports, will include stattis ofvork complacd to date, work to I - Ye conripleted in

next nioriffi, problernslobstacles, and outstanding ih.sues. 

lu

m

Task 5 Engineering Fees; $ 5, 320



r nun Gawllnrieh aan, P. E. 

July 8, 2016
Page 8

TASK 6 .... V' ROJEC' I' Dg: 1., 1fVkARRaaBLES FROM COYwS 1L" B" AW

D" 0'': I(^. . trnrnran cYa anew " 1° reaa" flre

Prerpnanee a concise repatasr.: as enutlirned in the RF' P ( ami expanded nnpronan whaerrn ruxcewaaq) 

derailing the findings of the alecnre tasks.. 

6. 1 Preps m fo unr ( 4) pv. rd cepnieit nand CiC'D o riv aft, re port far sta ff review. 

6 2 Acidness revisions and parepr are hillpeeaa Q R I: n) hanard eoprue.s and CID eiEnal plan. 

Task 6 Eng incerinp Fees: $ 12, 330

C.; C$ i9tdp" E:: l S.A.I.E.1.0 Y

a4i ael. anvarna P. e'tec0 r.rnuda s 9ilvi a• rxniQrnka: a. v rn7lb Aran. &rpllm;ail aaxn  uraau>mLhnY,q hraa, i ;. C°' c; e~s wrulll lru+ a: av@a; unlrtV:eui

on & aen hcnuxlly rate basis by undtiplyi ng the a dmax. l hours worked on the jehr in cu c.h

cl, assn9% c.ratione by thaw raatee in tpu. e schu^ dul e aa. tt¢aa IxGd as Exhibit ' C" ° The. se rates are Asn l ject to

change in . De. rn.uaaayr of each year. 

All c:brect e. cNts v il] be billed outside, the proposed cost ceiling at coot Plus 10 Percent, 

ir.apncrnnnasra Itaannt, ianvoie:e s will bebilled inside the cost, eeili ng, aat cost. 1.0 us 5 paexce^ it, 

IJ E...Q... a°. K^;. a. GRAM.l' 6E

Caznple;ivaaa of thne 1' aa 5ter Nan is anticipated to be Ithrree nuennths per ( he U'P. ' Irhiro Schuh.de. 

nuaaay be aggressivc if the levcll of rel fort to review the CCTV tapes and tap dat.a. himpzx ove the
CnISP' haydrinbc xrmdel lareves tca he significant, 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

rim Gabrielson, P E

July 8, 2016

pal.."(, 9

cosi, j-.s,HMATES

Since the Design Prof' ossiomd has no control over Lite cost of labor, materials, tar equiprnonc, 

ar, over the Contractor' 8 method ofdeterrurfing, prices, or over cornpeddve bidding or market
conditions, opinions of probalAe construction cast provided for herein are to lie ruade on the

basis of the Design Professional' s experience and quah.fications. Thew. opinionn ippresent

the Derugn FITaressional' s best judg, xnenf. as an individual fainniliar wifli, the construction

industry, However, the Desigii Professional canna and does not guarantee that pinposals, 

bids, or the constrixtion. costs will not vary frorn opinions of probable cost prevideil to flhe 

Owner, If the Owner mrisbes gryaater assurance as to the constniction cost, tha Owrier. gl.jep

employ an independent cost estiniator, 

OWNERS11. 1. IF -0FOlIff-ilames

I'he Owner acknowkAges the Design Professional' s Plans and specificabons as instruments

of professional service. Nevertheless, the pL:rns And spmfficafions prepared under this

AeOweer

agrees to hold harmless and indesonify doe 1Desiggnn Professional againra 91 dkimagm% clairns, 

and posses, including defense costs, arising out of any xeuse of the- plans and spocifications

without the written authorization of the DesiFgn Professional, 

R93MM

Natahe J, Fraschetti will proiride the senrices described above. Ms, Fnkschetti is a Registered

Civil EnGinear in Callift) m42 and graduated from the University oflloii& with a Bachelor of

Science degree in Environmental Engineering Sciences

Dewer S. Wikon will s uper vise Mae sorvicen, described above Adr Wilioa is a Register ed Crvil

Engineer in California and graduated from Starifixyd LJnivexsiLy w4b a Bachelor of Scierwe

in cbernistrV, and, from thre I.IffiversiLy of Arizona wAli a Master of Science in Civil

llnginciring. 

IM

M



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Tim Ga b rip. hscn, P & 

July 8, 2016
Page H) 

Thank you for the cppazlunity to pvf,.r, idp a prwmsal on thms project- If thim p) rop osa0. rueets

your approval, please prepare a covitract na ymu forrnat fax our,,upriature. 

Respeolully submitked, 

Dexter WJson Enpnec6ng, Itw. 

ataljo prase-hetti, P. E. 

NFps

Attachments

21

27- 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Sury-unary oflIours by Task

NN

M

6hcalT6nilericid Total

1 Researeii—a d Backgrou, ad", 

8 0.......... 

4_____
IIIII 

6____ 4---, 

0

L5

Its

Ta"sk, '2" '-'"F" i-p—I d-, -1 Yj ve. sti ga ti'o' as

2.! 20 0 20

2 14, 2 8 0

1..------. 0------ 

1 6 48

2 h 48 16 64

tit ( 16 62

T:s.... a k 3 - Seever M w I oil

I7 36 48

3, 2

11 Io k 6 0, 20

3 4 2 -- - ---- 6 32_ " -- 

3............................... 6 -------------- "
I'll"- 11 -... 

46 96 0 142

ask 4 - Wastewater cap4w Improvempnot Program ( CIP) 

I b 8 12 0

12 a 1 0 0

4 2 b 8 00 8

1 2 q, A P1 0 5 . ........ 716, 

12 d 16

I

24 I ..................... I2

4 2x 
e--. ------ 

Subtotal b0 66

NN

M



OPTIONAL TASKS

a& 4mwn wp ` I q$ ............... Task  ww` ma, vr' m Total

2,h •. 40
111- 111- ........................... ......... 

2, 4, A 0 0 a

Total ....... .-  66 0 72



Suauaunaary of Costs by " risk

m



0111IONALTASK

w

m

00

2. 4. a 1, 200

3

TOTALI' ll, T , OTAL- 

w

m



Rake Schedule

Effective January 1, 2016

CIASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE

Office Personnel: 

Planni. ng/ Design

Principal Engineer ( RCE) 200. 00

Managing Engineer ( RCE) 190.00
Project Engineer (RCE) 170. 00
Senior Engineer (RCE) 130. 00
Design Engineer ( RCE) 120. 00
Associate Engineer 11 110.00
Associate Engineer 1 100. 00

Engineering Aide 11 100. 00

Engineering Aide 1 85. 00

Senior Designer $ 110. 00
Senior 111) rafter $ 100.00
Drafter U $ 85.00
Drafter 1 $ 75. 00

Clerical $ 65. 00

m

m



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 6
Mtg. Date,&,, 2C 1t` 

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Engineering and Traffic Study and Speed Zone Update on Various Streets in
Lemon Grove., 

Staff Contact: Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment C) accepting the engineering and traffic survey and confirming
and updating speed limits on various streets in Lemon Grove in conformance with Lemon
Grove Municipal Code Section 10. 12. 010. 

Item Summary: 

The California Vehicle Code ( CVC) establishes minimum and maximum prima facie speed limits
for all streets in the State. The minimum prima facie speed limit is 25 miles per hour ( MPH) and

the maximum speed limit is 65 MPH and an engineering and traffic survey ( E& TS) is required to
change the prima facie and/ or update various speed limits in the City. Because no streets in

Lemon Grove qualify for the maximum speed, all prima facie speed limits in the City are

established at 25 MPH unless speed limit changes are adopted by City Council based upon an
approved E& TS and a City Council resolution. On August 5, 2008, City Council adopted
Resolution No. 2815 establishing speed limits on various roadway segments in the City based
upon an approved E& TS. This E& TS was valid for five years per the CVC and therefore, an

updated E& TS is required to confirm and update speed limits on various City streets. The staff

report ( Attachment A) provides an analysis supporting staff' s recommendation. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Any fiscal impact from posting or changing signs will be funded by the existing Public Works
maintenance budget. 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Engineering and Traffic Survey Summary
Report

C. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 6

Mtg. Date August 2. 2016 m

Attachment A

Item Title. Engineering and Traffic Study and Speed Zone Update on Various Streets in
Lemon Grove

Staff Contact: Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer. 

Discussion: 

This staff report provides background information regarding the need to perform an Engineering
and Traffic Survey ( E& TS) to establish City roadway speed limits, to provide an overview of
required elements of an E& TS, and recommend modified speed limits on various streets in Lemon
Grove ( based on E& TS). 

The California Vehicle Code ( CVC) requires that local agencies review changes in local speed

limits every five years to determine if the existing street segment speed limits require updating
due to the age of the engineering and traffic survey or due to changes in roadway conditions. 

Need to Perform Enctin ering and Traffic Survevs

The CVC establishes minimum and maximum prima facie speed limits for all streets in the State. 
The minimum prima facie speed limit is 25 miles per hour ( MPH) and the maximum speed limit is
65 MPH. Because no streets in Lemon Grove qualify for the maximum speed, all prima facie
speed limits in the City are established at 25 MPH. 

In order for a local agency to establish speed limits different from the prima facie limits, a local
agency must approve the increased limit based on an E& TS. The CVC requires that the speed

limits must be set by City Council through ordinance or resolution and be based upon E& TS
performed within the last five years. Consequently, every five years the speed limits must be re- 
established by City Council and supported by an E& TS. This process allows the City law
enforcement to utilize radar technology to enforce speed limits on City streets. 

On August 19, 2008, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 376 which repealed all prior
ordinances establishing speed limits and added Municipal Code Section 10. 12. 010 allowing
speed limit changes, consistent with CVC requirements, to be set by resolution. The City Council
adopted Resolution No. 2815 on August 5, 2008, which adopted various speed limits on City
streets. These speed limits were effective as of September 20, 2008. 

In March of 2016, staff contracted with Rick Engineering Company to perform an E& TS consistent
with the CVC. Rick Engineering Company performed this E& TS on 29 roadway segments and
prepared a summary report of the E& TS findings ( Attachment B). 



Attachment A

Required Elements of an Enaineerna and Traffic Survev

The California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices ( CA.MUTCD) 2014 Edition is used to
define the method by which appropriate speeds are determined in an E& TS. An appropriate

speed limit is defined as a reasonable speed limit that conforms to the actual behavior of a majority
of motorists. The policy states that by measuring actual driving speeds, one can determine a
speed limit that is both reasonable and effective. Elements that are to be considered in a study
include: 

prevailing speed, 

accident history, 

visibility, 

pavement condition, 

existing regulatory warning and guide signing, 

routes to school used by children, 
pedestrian movements, 

traffic volumes, 

effect of roadside development abutting residential density, and
parking practices. 

Speed Limit Modifications

Staff has completed the required E& TS, including the elements addressed above. 29 street
segments were analyzed. The studies resulted in a recommendation to modify the speed limits
on four street segments throughout the City. The E& TS summary is included as Attachment B. 
The full report for each street segment is available at City Hall for examination. 

Staff recommends modifying the following street segment speed limits by resolution: 

Street Name Segment
Existing
Posted

Proposed Change in

MPH
MPH MPH

Madera Street Massachusetts to 69th St. 40 35 5

Federal Blvd

northbound) 
College PI, to MacArthur Dr, 45 40 5

Federal Blvd. 

southbound) 
College PI. to MacArthur Dr 45 40 5

Lemon Grove Ave

northbound) 
Lincoln St. to San Miguel Ave, 45 40 5

These proposed speed limits are determined by analyzing the average rate of speed traveled by
85 percent of motorists on those specific street segments. California law requires that posted

speeds be consistent with the 85 percentile rate in order to utilize radar enforcement of speed
limits. The remaining City street segment speed limits are proposed to remain the same. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment C) accepting the
engineering and traffic survey which confirms and updates speed limits on various streets in
Lemon Grove in conformance with Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 10. 12. 010. 

s! 



Judy 25, 2 016

SUBJE, CT: CTTY OF LEMON GROVL.. SPEED ZONE UPDATE

The following me.r.no.ii- andual Summarizes the Surveys canducted Bor the

establishment and en.[breement of` speed. limits for twenty- nine ( 29) roadw',.iiy segments Widlin O'ke
City ol..L., ernon Grove. This smirey was aulhoii.zed by tlne City of Le.mon Grove aind conducted
byltick Engineering Company and Vej acity' l"nafflic Group. 

INTRODUCTION

The Calitomia Vehicle Code ( CVQ requires thatlOCal I-bencres re\ riew chwieges in local speed
Intuits everyfive years to detei-.T.nine if the dread hfni[ sreCjUiF(.,' Llpdaififl, 0, CILIC ter the agC Of the

engineering and tiaffic SLUA1(..,,y Or due to changes in roadway conditions. Speed Hrmits are

nori, nal.ly set new the 85 pefeentile speed ( critical speed) drat statistically represents one

standard deviation above the average speed mid establishes ffi.c upper Emit of what is consideied
reasonabtewid prude.at. W.1jell a sliced limit is to he posted.,, it shall be established at thcriearesL

5 mp.h. increinent of the 85' k' percentile speed of tree- flowing t1aft.-ic, except as shown in [ lie two
op 6 an F, below:. 

1 . The posted speed may 1,,) e reduced by 5 inph from the rearrest 5 ) mph increment of' tlw 851"' 
percentile speed, in coml,.)hance with CV(.. Sectioits 627 mid 22. 355. 5

2. For cases in Which the nearest 5. T. inph increment (.A' the 8351h peEcentrIC Speed WOLddrequdie

a. i. ounding ull, then tlie sl.:>eed limit may be founded down t. o the nearest 5 mph inoreinent
below the 851" perce. affle speed, ffno Further iedL. 1CLi0j1 is L. tw.d Refer to CVC Section

21400( b) 

The equipment used to obtain prevailing speed data was an Luumarked car ands radar qN,,ed
meter. The stpeed rneter Utilized iS a 13UShinell Velocity Speed Gun and was cafibraled on IV!Iarch
30, 2016. Utihzirig the radm- analysis, 85 percentile speed is deter.faincd and ti en is used to set
the upper' fink ofiroadway segment speed rout. 

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Rick F' qgineeiing (..
1.

oTnl) ajiy conducted a field survey ofexishn' g speed limit signs on April 14:, 
20l6. EAijbft I shows the existiqg posted speed Ihnits for all tvvcritynine ( 29' ' ) a, rodway

segnments surveyed and Exhibit 2 shows locations of all speed limit siglis in tile smdy afC@. 

Avemae Daily Traffic t; 11:)T' volurnes iveic also collected at each roadway seg n' ient ajudy-Ze& 
f'—Adbit 3 shows a sum.111'atV ot' AIA"' volulnes aflon- swdied roadway segincrits

SAN DIEGO RIVERSK) IF ORANCE S,' C R A M FN 10 SAN r ( i I 5 () Ill O S V 0 B A K I.. R $: F I F L 1) 4" IJ 0 k, N X RICSON



July 25, 2016
Page 2 of' 3

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the radar speed surveys conducted by Veracity Traffic Group between April 12, 2016
and klay 26, 2016, and Engineering and Traffic Surveys for the Speed Zone Update, it bras been

delerinined that the posted speed limit should be lowered for the following three ( 3) roadway
segments: 

Posted speed limit for southbound Lemon Grove Avenue between Lincoln Street to San
Miguel Avenue to remain at 40 MPH. 

Both directions

It ' is recommended that the posted speed limit should remain the same at the following twenty- six
26) locations: 

Old New

Limit ( MPH) 

Speed Speed

35

2. Broadway

Limit Limit

3, Broadway

MPHM Ln
I. Federal Blvd. College Pl. to 14acArthur Dr. 45 40** 

2, Lenion Grove Ave. Lincoln St, to San Miguel Ave. 45 ( NB) 40 ( NB)* 

1 X/Jadera St, Massachusetts Ave. to 69t°' St. 40 35** 

Posted speed limit for southbound Lemon Grove Avenue between Lincoln Street to San
Miguel Avenue to remain at 40 MPH. 

Both directions

It ' is recommended that the posted speed limit should remain the same at the following twenty- six
26) locations: 

M

Existing Speed
qtyct. ................ ............................ . . . . . . . . Limit ( MPH) 

I Broadway Federal Blvd. to Buena Vista Ave. 35

2. Broadway Buena Vista Ave, to Kempf St. 30

3, Broadway Kempf' St. to Sweetwater Rd. 40

4. Broadway Sweetwater Rd. to East City Limits 45
5. Canton Dr. Lemon Grove Ave, to Glencoe Dr. 30

6, Canton Dr. Glencoe Dr. to East City Limits 30

7. Central Ave. Federal Blvd. to Massachusetts Ave. 35

9. Central Ave, Massachusetts Ave. to New Jersey Ave, 30

9. Central Ave New Jersey Ave. to Lemon Grove Ave. 30

10. Kempf St. Broadway to I' ahn St. 35

11 Lemon Grove Ave. Broadway to Lincoln SL 35

12. Lennon Grove Ave, San Miguel Ave. to Mt. Vernon St- 45

13. Lemon Grove Ave. Nit. Vernon St. to South City Limits 45

14. Lenjon Grove Way Broadway to Grove St. 30

15. Lemon Grove Way Grove St, to Lennon Grove Ave. 30

16. Main St. Bt oadway to Central Ave. 30

17 Main St Centrad Ave. to Mi. Vernon St, 30

18. Massachusetts Ave Broadwav to Madera St. 40

19. Massachusetts Ave lvladera St. to Lennon Grove Ave. 35

20. Nit. Vernoii Ave 69111 St. to klassachusetts Ave. 35

21. Nit. Venioi) Ave. Nlassaciruselts Ave, to Main St. 30

22 Palm St. Lemon Grove Ave, to Golden Ave, 40

23, San ikfiguel Ave. Lennon Grove Ave, to Massachusetts Ave, 30

24. San Miguel Ave N4as,.;acfiusetts Ave. to Federal Blvd. 30

25 Skvline Dr Palln S1 to South Citv Linnis 40

26. Sweetwater Rd. Broadway to South CAIv Limits 45

M



July 25, 2016
Page 3 of 3

Table l summarizes the recommendations for posted speed limits and Exhibit 4 shows the
recommended posted speed limits at all twenty- nine ( 29) roadway segments. Individual

Engineering and Traffic Survey reports were provided for each roadway segment studied. 

SUMMARY

Based on the Engineering and Traffic Surveys, it is recommended that City of Lemon Grove
staff work with City Council to adopt a resolution lowering speed limits by 5 MPH on three ( 3) 
roadway segments and maintain the current speed limits at twenty- six ( 26) roadway segments, 
previously identified. 

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at ( 619) 291- 0707. 

Sincerely, 

RICK EN:(/ El Itl'NG COMPANY

a.. 

F, TE, PTOE

TI IT

K' tF ldk17546dext% 17546o MIA= 

Attachments



8





Attachment B

Elm TABLE 1

SPEED LIMIT RECOMMENDATIONS

LEMON GROVE SPEED SURVEY

jAverage l ExilinqR,, Street Segment 1 0a" 11 Posted pert

1151 

ensile . c. mmend. tio

TI: . speed Speed

AIDT) 

In ' d

II'VII," In  Ib,, iw A,, v 19,'# FP1 35 MIFIl 1 39 1A IIB No Change

I', Ooeen [-. 1, ,, La A, and Kempf 3P 12, 190 T0 -; H 31 MPH Chal ge

7Cv and Smetvatev Hd 1) I QU 40 Wid, 44 114 1: 11 d No Qiang, r

j,' Mr I11 ' avte 0saNen : d and EaV Cky[ Jints 15E920 15 W1 ` 1111 50 YWH a Chang e Ni Cff` 114 ast 01: Dly inds
r dl 1F1i

Ty . ........ ............... . 
vinCi, cve Aw, and Cilei cou 6, 770 30 1E, -"' 

1 -

1 M P 

I d an d Fast UY 11 Imes , 38n 30 Wl", b0aewQtlYivoL I71T l4n Cham e

Cei. nal A, 

ri a I al - V an Vass . iusetts Ave. D 35 MPH 39 1 1 Chainge

1 behv erli I .,t s Ave a ni, PH 34 1 R I 11 nI Clia get 14ew,. Iev eyAve ' l, 9701 90M

P bemeen New' JV15 ey Ave and Lffnnn [. jjvt / kye I 6, C] C,30 ) 11I lVipiq 32 MPH No Clhanoe
1- 1 . . ......... . . . . ......... .. . ... ................ . ................ . . . . ....... 

Hyd

7. I  Enlic, 

Kcnnpf Si

be [ P 0 a6" ay anmoll nuC 11 11 NuI Charge, 7, 980 15 IV F11! I ' ji[ dp - 

Iwkerl I- Mcr. in SI: and Sain 6vfigUd Ave 5F- iI 41 MPH Lower to 40
18. 190

b, Inyeen 1- 6ncoln SIL ai, Id Sai [ Miguel Ave, 40 MR 1 41 MPH " qu, Chal1w, 11- 1111- - . . . . . . . . ................ 

heNvIfefl0an NkcpUdAveand I Sn 112, 311) 15 1 5111, 6111 I' o Chanc

F jewve, n NIUVemun Avf, aild SouI, n ciny [. wnns' T1, 550 45 MPH 52 11 No Change
m.,....,,........ 

I Y' Ii n0o' I ojr, V, Vaey

71

blOwecflo C3rove SP And 1. eunrni Gimye Ave 5 9001 JI 0 110 `- 1111 30 WTI N o Ci al I ge

i,q ad, vi a S 

117 herweLn• and Mflii S — 116-T, 0 —M IT to —36[ 7-777, -7 Cey im, N
vi oadway ai i J Central Ave 1. 160

ardMI1V, i' nvn 

AIla
JU 30 MIF111H 32lI \ C, Chanq1cE, fl—, 

T 70 4"i W T

NRVe.mcio SL

7 -)[ 1'1" 611n GINIIII —11, 11

I I 1, I,, Av, 0 M, un ' I, I 1 3 ( J MN P - 0 Nn -'i 1 No Chal 141, 
11  ..................... — -------- — F - - 

M Mw 1 hw; PU "' Pv, 1, 2 1 No ( I

P vr r II I , 11,: 1 d I NO cilbari jeF,'!PHIL

00, 01 4: 1., 

71 DI., " fu C haull., 1111111 11I --- - ----------- . ..... I I

M





RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING THE ENGINEERING

AND TRAFFIC SURVEY AND CONFIRMING AND UPDATING SPEED LIMITS ON VARIOUS
STREETS IN LEMON GROVE IN CONFORMANCE WITH LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL

CODE SECTION 10. 12. 010

WHEREAS, the California Vehicle Code requires speed limits set by City Council through
ordinance or resolution and be based upon engineering and traffic studies performed within the
last five years; and

WHEREAS, on August 19, 2008, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 376 which
repealed all prior ordinances establishing speed limits and added Section 10. 12. 010 in the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code allowing speed limit changes, consistent with the California Vehicle Code, 
to be set by resolution; and

WHEREAS, on August 19, 2008, the City Council adopted speed limit changes for various
street segments in the City limits; and

WHEREAS, establishing safe and reasonable speed limits for various sections of roadway
will reduce the number of accidents; and

WHEREAS, staff utilized the California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 2014
Edition to determine appropriate speeds in the engineering and traffic studies; and

WHEREAS, Rick Engineering Company prepared an engineering and traffic survey; and

WHEREAS, the engineering and traffic survey accounted for other elements such as
prevailing speed, accident history, visibility, pavement condition, existing regulatory warning and
guide signing, routes to school used by children, pedestrian movements, traffic volumes, effect of
roadside development abutting residential density, and parking practices; and

WHEREAS, the engineering and traffic survey serves as evidence allowing the Sheriff's
Department to use radar for speed enforcement; and

WHEREAS, without valid studies and the speed limit set in accordance with these studies, 

radar speed enforcement is not permitted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Accepts the engineering and traffic studies; and

2. Directs staff to post or change speed limit signs addressed in the studies; and

3. Directs staff to enforce the new speed limits upon installation of updated speed limit
signs. 



LEMON GROVE :CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 7

Mtg. Date August 2, 2016

Dept. City Manager' s Office

Item Title: Response to San Diego County Grand Jury Report: " East County Cities Lack of
Response to Homelessness" 

Staff Contact: ; Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation: 

Provide direction to staff and authorize the City Manager to work with the Mayor tofinalize the
response to the Grand Jury

Item Summary: 

The City of Lemon Grove received a Grand Jury Report titled " East County Cities Lack of
Response to Homelessness" which was released to the public on June 8, 2016. The City is
required by law to respond to the findings and recommendations contained in the report no later
than August 29, 2016. The attached staff report ( Attachment A) provides background and

additional details on the Grand Jury Report. Attachment C is the Grand Jury Report. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information: 

None E] Newsletter article ElNotice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Notice published in local newspaper  Neighborhood meeting

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Draft Response

C. Grand Jury Report

D. Regional Continuum of Care Council Governance Charter



LEMON GROVE :CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

Item No. 7

Mtg. Date August 2, 2016

Attachment A

Item Title: Response to San Diego County Grand Jury Report: " East County Cities Lack of
Response to Homelessness" 

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager. 

Background: ound: 

The City of Lemon Grove received a report entitled " East County Cities Lack of Response to
Homelessness" that was released to the public on June 8, 2016. The Grand Jury Report is
included as Attachment C. 

Briefly, the Grand Jury makes the assertion that the East County Cities have marginal involvement
in homeless issue and recommends that the East County Cities join the Regional Continuum of
Care Council, a non- profit group and coordinate homeless related activities in the areas of
prevention, shelter and transitional housing among the East County Cities. 

Per State statute, Lemon Grove is required to respond to the Grand Jury' s findings and
recommendations no later than 90 days after the Report is made public. 

Discussion: 

The Grand Jury Report listed only two findings and two recommendations. It should be noted that
there was little or no City staff contact with the Grand Jury during its investigation. Staff is unable
to confirm how the Grand Jury came to its conclusions about Lemon Grove. Below are the findings
of the Grand Jury Report, as well as staff' s draft response. 

Finding 01: East County emergency and transitional housing is available only
in EI Cajon and exists primarily for families with children, victims of domestic violence, 
veterans, the mentally ill, and those willing to join a one- year Christian discipleship
program. 

Staff' s Response: Lemon Grove does not have a permanent emergency or transitional

housing located within City limits. Nor is staff familiar with the requirements to operate either
permanent emergency or transitional housing therefore staff is not in a position to either
confirm or refute this particular finding. 

The City of Lemon Grove is home to multiple churches that are part of the rotational
shelter program, signing up for multiple weeks to support homeless individuals. Staff
toured the rotational shelter when it was in Lemon Grove in April of 2016 and there was
no religion requirement to participate in the program. 

Finding 02: East County cities have marginal involvement in homeless issues. 

Staff' s Response: First, the City of Lemon Grove cannot comment on the programs, 
policies or involvement in homeless issues related to the other East County cities. 



Attachment A

Secondly, the Lemon Grove community' s involvement in homeless issues is more than
marginal. The City' s faith -based community is actively involved in providing free meals to
the homeless. Several churches have free food distribution sites. As previously mentioned, 
the winter rotational shelter is hosted by several churches in Lemon Grove, with many of
them hosting for multiple weeks. The Lemon Grove Housing Agency has provided
assistance for several affordable housing projects. One particular project provides housing
for aged out foster youth and houses residents who are considered extremely low income. 

Third, Lemon Grove Sheriff deputies have created an outreach program to work with the

homeless individuals they come across during the course of their patrol work. Recognizing a
need to directly provide assistance to the homeless in Lemon Grove, a Psychological
Emergency Support Team ( PERT) clinician is assigned four days a week to ride along with
the Sheriff deputies. This is up from two days a week previously. Lemon Grove deputies also
encourage homeless individuals to call 211 to connect to temporary and transitional housing
and services that best meet their needs to get off the streets. 

Grand Jury Recommendations: 

Initiate coordinated homelessness - related efforts to increase prevention, shelter, 

and transitional housing services in East County. 

Staff' s Response: Providing City -run prevention, shelter and transitional housing
services is a specialized area that requires a high level of expertise. The City of Lemon
Grove has neither the human or monetary capital to provide any of these services as a
local government entity. However, the City is committed to continue working with its faith
based organizations to support the work that is currently underway to assist the homeless. 
Additionally, the City is committed to work with the County of San Diego' s Health and
Human Services department on outreach and programs or services that are available
currently or in the future to assist our homeless individuals. 

Join the Regional Continuum of Care Council and participate in its work. 

Staffs Response: Membership on the Regional Continuum of Care Council ( RCCC) is
open to organizations and individuals with the requirement to commit to participate in the

work of the RCCC by attending regular meetings. A fee of $ 50 is required to join the
general membership of the RCCC. It should be noted that this group is primarily made up of
non -profits that provide services to the homeless; further, the mission of the RCCC is to

develop strategic policy as well as coordinate resources needed to effectively address
homelessness in San Diego. Attached is the governance charter of the RCCC. Although

the work being done by the RCCC is laudable, perhaps it may be more prudent to support
the efforts going on locally or some of the non -profits that actually work with the homeless. 

Requirements for Responding to the Grand Jury

The California Penal Code § 933( c) requires any public agency which the Grand Jury has
reviewed, and about which it has issued a final report, to comment to the Presiding Judge of the
Superior Court on the findings and recommendations pertaining to matters under the control of

q



Attachment A

the agency. Such comment shall be made no later than 90 days after the Grand Jury publishes
its report. In this instance, the Grand Jury set the date of August 29- 2016 for the City to respond. 

California Penal Code § 933. 05( a), ( b), ( c), details, as follows, the manner in which comment( s) 

are to be made: 

a) As to each grand jury finding, the responding person or entity shall indicate one of the
following: 

1) The respondent agrees with the finding

2) The respondent disagrees wholly or partially with the finding, in which case the response
shall specify the portion of the finding that is disputed and shall include an explanation of the
reasons therefor. 

b) As to each grand jury recommendation, the responding person or entity shall report one of
the following actions: 

1) The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary regarding the
implemented action. 

2) The recommendation has not yet been implemented, but will be implemented in the

future, with a time frame for implementation. 

3) The recommendation requires further analysis, with an explanation and the scope and

parameters of an analysis or study, and a time frame for the matter to be prepared for
discussion by the officer or head of the agency or department being investigated or
reviewed, including the governing body of the public agency when applicable. This time
frame shall not exceed six months from the date of publication of the grand jury report. 

4) The recommendation will not be implemented because it is not warranted or is not
reasonable, with an explanation therefor. 

c) If a finding or recommendation of the grand jury addresses budgetary or personnel matters
of a county agency or department headed by an elected officer, both the agency or department
head and the Board of Supervisors shall respond if requested by the grand jury, but the
response of the Board of Supervisors shall address only those budgetary or personnel matters
over which it has some decision making authority. The response of the elected agency or
department head shall address all aspects of the findings or recommendations affecting his or

her agency or department. 

Conclusion: Provide input to staff and authorize the City Manager to work with the Mayor to
finalize the response to the Grand Jury. 

Attachment A - 5- 



Attachment B

DRAFT

Honorable Jeffrey B. Barton
Presiding Judge, San Diego Superior Court
220 W. Broadway
San Diego, CA 92101

RE: Grand Jury Report: " East County Cities" Lack of Response to Homelessness

Dear Judge Barton

The City of Lemon Grove has reviewed the Grand Jury Report titled, " East County Cities" Lack
of Response to Homelessness," filed with the Court on June 8, 2016. In accordance with the

California Penal Code Section 933 ( c), following is the City of Lemon Grove' s response tot eh
findings and recommendations in the report. 

Response to Findings: 

Finding 01: East County emergency and transitional housing is available only in EI
Cajon and exists primarily for families with children, victims of domestic violence, veterans, 
the mentally ill, and those willing to join a one- year Christian discipleship program. 

Response: The City of Lemon Grove neither agrees nor disagrees with this fact. 
Without the benefit of the requirements of emergency and/ or transitional housing, the City of
Lemon Grove cannot refute or confirm the finding. The City of Lemon Grove is home to
multiple churches that are part of the rotational shelter program, signing up for multiple
weeks to support homeless individuals. 

Finding 02: East County cities have marginal involvement in homeless issues. 

Response: The City of Lemon Grove disagrees with this fact. First, the City of Lemon
Grove cannot comment on the programs, policies or involvement in homeless issues related to

the other East County cities. Secondly, Lemon Grove' s involvement in homeless issues is more
than marginal. The City' s faith -based community is actively involved in providing free meals to
the homeless. Several churches have free food distribution sites. The City of Lemon Grove has
several affordable housing projects located within its 3. 8 square miles. One particular project
provides housing for aged out foster youth and rents to residents are considered extremely low
income. 

The third strategy involves the Lemon Grove Sheriff' s deputies. Recognizing a need to directly
provide assistance to the homeless in Lemon Grove, a Psychological Emergency Support Team
PERT) clinician is assigned four days a week to ride along with the Sheriff' s deputies. This is

up from two days a week previously. Lemon Grove deputies also distribute a resource guide for
temporary and transitional housing and services. 

M



Attachment B

DRAFT

Response to Grand Jury Recommendations: 

16- 58 Initiate coordinated homelessness - related efforts to increase prevention, 

shelter, and transitional housing services in East County. 

Response: This recommendation may be partially implemented. Providing City - run
prevention, shelter and transitional housing services is a specialized area that requires a
high level of expertise. The City of Lemon Grove has neither the human or monetary capital
to provide any of these services. However, the City is committed to continue working with its
faith based organizations to support the work that is currently underway to assist the
homeless. Additionally, the City is committed to work with the County of San Diego' s Health
and Human Services department on outreach, programs or services that are available

currently or in the future to assist our homeless individuals. 

16- 59 Join the Regional Continuum of Care Council and participate in its work. 

Response: To be determined by the City Council since there are budgetary implications
related to membership dues and allocation of staff time. It should be noted that this group is
primarily made up of non -profits that provide services to the homeless; further, the mission of
the Regional Continuum of Care Council is to develop strategic policy as well as coordinate
resources needed to effectively address homeless in San Diego. 

Respectfully, 

Mary T. Sessom
Mayor

IN



Attachment C

0



EAST .. UNTY j RESPONSE

TO HOMELESSNESS

Reportthe

2015/ 2016 San Diego County Grand Jury
N' i 2016



1
111

1111 ' i 10 1

SUMMARY

The 2015 Regional Task Force on the Horneless San Diego ( RTFHSD) Point -in -Time

Count] tallied over 8, 000 homeless people in San Diego County. By far the largest
number ( 65%) live in the City of San Diego. Thus it makes sense that the bulk of
homeless services, such as shelters and transitional housing, are located in San Diego
mostly downtown). In East County cities, however, few homeless services exist despito

San Diego County guidelines that services should be located proportional to need. The
2015/ 2016 San Diego County Grand Jury ( Grand Jury) recommends that East County
cities initiate common prograrns to address homelessness issues by joining the Regional
Continuum of Care Council and devoting attention and resources to this under -served

INTRODUCTION

The 2009/ 2010 San Diego County Grand Jury produced a report, " Homeless in San

Diego," which focused primarily ( though not exclusively) on the City of San Diego. This
Grand Jury becarne interested in the situation in East San Diego County' s four
incorporated cities: El Cajon, La Mesa, Lemon Grove and Santee. 

The Grand Jury surveyed the four cities tudetermine their hornu| ess incidents and
costs and their provision o[ services

The Grand Jury interviewed dooied officials and homeless service providers
The Grand Jury examined County hoonc| csostatistics, and city and County
policies, procedures, and programs for homclesspeople

DISCUSSION

Homelessness is a highly complex set of issues encompassing, among other factors, 
housing costs, mental illness, drug and alcohol abuse, employment availability, policing
practices and city laws. The response to hornelessness involves federal, state and local
governments, non- profit organizations, police, schools, foundations and individual

citizens. In San Diego County, two county -wide organizations, the Regional Task Force
on the Horneless and the Regional Continuum of Care Council ( RCCC) coordinate

stakeholders' efforts to rneet the challenges of homelessness collaboratively. 

In East County, the response to homelessness lies most heavily on El Cajon, which has
the largest homeless population, the only site for ernergency and transitional housing ( the

2015/ 2816 SAN DIEGO COUNTY GRAND JURY ( filed June 8, 2018) 



East County Transitional Living Center ), and o concentration of low- cost

For the past several years, the El Cajon City Counci I' s primary response to its horneless
population has been to appropriate Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) funds
to ECTLC for ernergency shelter ($ 75, 000 in the 2015- 2016 fiscal year, $ 100, 000 in

to ECTLC. El Cajon' s second major response to homelessness has been to provide city - 
owned space for Crisis House, Inc. at no cost ( estimated by the city as a $ 91, 000 value). 
El Cajon reports participation in the RCCC, but not as a municipal rnernber . 

Of the other three East County cities, Santee appropriated $2, 000 of its Community
Development Block Grant to Crisis House this fiscal year; it reports participating in the
RCCC, but is not a municipal member. Neither La Mesa nor Lemon Grove appropriates

city funds for homelessness issues, nor participates in the RCCC. 

The RCCC Governance Board has just two East County members, a faith community
member, and a service provider who oversees programs in two southern California

counties. There are no East County elected officials on the Board. 

Given this meager participation in regional efforts, it is not surprising that no East County
city has sought or received U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ( HUD) 
grants for homelessness prograrns. In March 2016, HUD released almost $ 15, 000, 000 in

homelessness -related grants to San Diego County organizations and cities. Of the fifty- 
five programs ftinded, just one is located in East County cities: Crisis House in El Cajon
will receive $ 192, 211 for Domestic Violence Transitional Housing and $ 414, 891 for its
Journey Horne program ( also focused on domestic violence clients). This compares with
ten in North County and three in South Bay. 

number and costs of incidents with horneless people. For 2014, EI Cajon Police

Department reported 655 arrests and 2, 568 calls for service, at an estirnated cost of

411, 184; La Mesa, 1, 761 incidents at a cost of $269, 134. Neither the San Diego County
Sheriff- s Department Santee Station nor the Lei -non Grove Substation provided data, but

the December 14, 2015 San Diego County News Center 3 reported that 10% of cal Is frorn

the Sheriff' s Santee Station involved homeless people. To respond to the need, the

Sheriff s Department recently added a Homeless Outreach Team to its East County

2

Me ri-ibership requires groups to contribute $ 50 peryear, coin ni it to the RCCC Mission, and agree to

participate in RCCUS work as evidenced by regular participation in meetings or subgroups. 



In short, homelessness results in serious costs for East County police and sheriffs. Tile B| 
Cajon Police Department' s survey response included this statement: " In order to

effectively deal with the honoc| cssPopulation, the BCajon Pn| ico[) upurtnocnibe| iuvcs

there is a significant need for on- going, year round housing and support services for the

FACTS AND FINDINGS

Fack The RTFHSD Point- in- Tirne Count 2015 listed these figures for East County citi

El Cajon: Emergency Shelter: 202. Supportive Housing: 0. Transitional Housin
318. Sheltered total: 520. Unsheltered: 19 1. Total: 711 1
Santee: Sheltered: 0. Unsheltered: 30. Total: 30

La Mesa: Sheltered: 0. Unsheltered: 19. Total: 19

Lei -non Grove: Sheltered: 0. Unsfieltered: 11. Total: I I

Fact.- The El Cajon City Council appropriated $ 75, 000 of CDBG funds for the
ernergency shelter at ECTLC for the 2015- 2016 fiscal year and $ 100, 000 for 2016- 2017. 

The $ 49. 50 daily rate charged to the city grant provides about 1, 500 nights of lodging in
fiscal 2015- 2016. The ECTLC expends these funds frorn October through March, for an
average of eight roorns per night. 

Fac/ The shelter programs ubcd in dbuRTPDS[} report include: 

Center for Community Solutions Project Sufehouseumd Next Step- EusL serving
domestic violence clients

Crisis House, serving domestic violence clients, families with children, and
people with disabilities

BC7L[, through one- year Christian discipleship pnogmms, serving 402
individuals and 54families (| 74children and adults) in 2O| 5, and uTransitional

Livingpnogrum serving 73 families ( 2O7adults and children) in 2015
Horne Stud, Inc., Uoic|/ Mnie| Voucher Program East, serving families with
children

Interfaith Shelter Network East County, serving approximately twelve people per
week for about Six months

Volunteers of Arnerica, serving people with disabilities, mentally ill clients and
veterans

Fac/ According to figures supp} icd by the E| Cajon Police Department, costs for arrests
and calls dou| in& with homeless people are estimated ot$ 4||, 00Ofor 2Ol4. The LnMesa

Police Department estimates itshonoc| css- rc| uicd costs for ZOl4u1$ 269, 000. 

Fack The Sheriff Department estimates that uhuoi 10Y6 of all calls for service in Santee
relate to homeless people. 



Fact: In fall 2015, the Sheriff' s Department and the County of San Diego' s Department
of Health and Human Services launched the East Regional Homeless Outreach Team
HOT), based at the Sheriff' s Santee Station. 

Finding 01: East County ernergency and transitional housing is available only in El
Cajon and exists primarily for families with children, victims of domestic violence, 
veterans, the mentally ill, and those willing to join a one- year Christian discipleship
program. 

Fact: The Regional Continuum of Care Council has no East County municipal members. 

Fact: El Cajon, La Mesa, Lemon Grove, and Santee all reported receiving no county
monies for dealing with homeless issues in the current fiscal year. 

Fact: The San Diego County Board of Supervisors Comprehensive Homeless Policy
states, " The County supports the equitable distribution of facilities and services
throughout the Region so that no one jurisdiction or community is impacted by providing
more than its fair share of facilities and services." 

Finding 02: East County cities have marginal involvement in homeless issues, 

RECOMMENDATIONS

The 2015/ 2016 San Diego County Grand Jury recommends that the Mayors and City
Councils of EI Cajon, La Mesa, Lemon Grove, and Santee: 

16- 58: Initiate coordinated homelessness - related efforts to increase

prevention, shelter, and transitional housing services in East County, 

16- 59: Join the Regional Continuum of Care Council and participate in its
work. 

REQUIREMENTS AND INSTRUCTIONS

The California Penal Code § 933( c) requires any public agency which the Grand Jury has
reviewed, and about which it has issued a final report, to comment to the Presiding Judge
of the Superior Court on the findings and recommendations pertaining to matters under
the control of the agency. Such comment shall be made no later than 90 days after the
Grand Jury publishes its report ( filed with the Clerk of the Court); except that in the case

of a report containing findings and recommendations pertaining to a department or
agency headed by an elected County official ( e. g. District Attorney, Sheriff, etc.), such

comment shall be made within 60 days to the Presiding Judge with an information copy
sent to the Board of Supervisors. 

Furthermore, California Penal Code § 933. 05( x), ( b), ( c), details, as follows, the manner in

which such comment( s) are to be made: 

4



a) As to each grand jury finding, the responding person or entity shall indicate
one of the following: 

1) The respondent agrees with the finding
2) The respondent disagrees wholly or partially with the finding, 

in which case the response shall specify the portion of the

finding that is disputed and shall include an explanation of
the reasons therefor. 

b) As to each grand jury recommendation, the responding person or entity shall
report one of the following actions: 

l) The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary

regarding the implemented action. 
2) The recommendation has not yet been implemented, but will be

implemented in the future, with a time frame for

implementation. 

3) The recommendation requires further analysis, with an

explanation and the scope and parameters of an analysis or

study, and a time frame for the matter to be prepared for
discussion by the officer or head of the agency or
department being investigated or reviewed, including the
governing body of the public agency when applicable. This
time frarne shall not exceed six months from the date of

publication of the grand jury report. 
4) The recommendation will not be implemented because it is not

warranted or is not reasonable, with an explanation

therefor. 

c) if a finding or recommendation of the grand jury addresses budgetary or
personnel matters of a county agency or department headed by an elected
officer, both the agency or department head and the Board of Supervisors
shall respond if requested by the grand jury, but the response of the Board
of Supervisors shall address only those budgetary or personnel matters
over which it has same decision making authority. The response of tyre
elected agency or department head shall address all aspects of the findings
or recommendations affecting his or her agency or department. 

Comments to the Presiding Judge of the Superior Court in compliance with the Penal
Code § 933. 05 are required from the: 

Ines rrorrs Dale

Mayor, City Council— La Mesa 16- 58, 16- 59 8/ 29/ 16

Mayor, City Council - El Cajon 16- 58, 16- 59 8/ 29/ 16

Mayor, City Council— Lemon Grove 16- 58, 16- 59 8/ 29/ 16

Mayor, City Council— Santee 16- 58, 16- 59 8/ 29/ 16

2015/ 2016 SAN DIEGO COUNTY GRAND Y ( filed June 8, 2016) 



Attachment D

M



01011MUMNIMMIMMINIUMMIM

j mm uu.  mwmw lulrmm m mmm

of Call CC ounco Regional Continuum of Care Council

San Diego City & County
Ak

n m i iu uuirn of' Car,e Governance Charteur

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities. 

Version 2. 0

0510512016

Document Number: CoCGC2. 0

Corresponding By -Laws Number: CoCBL1. 0



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County CoC Governance Charter

Table of Contents

1. Introduction—,, ....,..................................... —... _.......... ................................. , ...,.......,...... 3

2. Overview................................................................................................................... 4

2. 1 Mission...........................................................................................................
w

5

2. 2 Geographic Boundaries.................................................................................. 5

2. 3 ESG Entitlement Areas.................................................................. 5

3. Assumptions/ Constraints/ Risks............................................................................. 5

3. 1 Assumptions.................................................................................................... 5

3. 2 Constraints...................................................................................................... 5

3. 3 Risks ............................................... 

4. Purpose & Responsibilities...................................................................................... 6

4. 1 Purpose......................................................................................................... 6

4. 2 Roles & Responsibilities................................................................................. 6
4. 2. 1 RCCC Full Membership ....................................... —...,.................................... 7

4. 2. 2 RCCC Governance Board............................................................................... 7

4. 2. 3 RCCC Governance Board Executive Committee ............................................. 9

4. 2. 4 RCCC Governance Board Advisory Committees— ......................................... 9

4. 2. 5 RCCC Intergovernmental Council................................................................ 10

4. 2. 6 RCCC Infrastructure Organization................................................................ 10

Appendix A: Record of Changes........................................................................ 12

AppendixB: Acronyms....................................................................................... 13

AppendixC: Glossary ,,............... ......... -.......*.....a...... .................. .,...... ..*. 14

Appendix D: Referenced Documents................................................................. 18

AppendixE: Approvals ................*......,................., .,.,..,..........
a ...,..,. d 19

Appendix F: RCCC Organizational Chart ............. ............. 20

Appendix G: RCCC Governance Board Structure ......... ......„,,,.. a..,...,.,...... ,.. 21

Appendix H: RCCC Roles & Responsibilities.................................................... 23

List of Figures

No table of figures entries found. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 2 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County CoC Governance Charter

List of Tables

Table 1: Record of Changes ......................... ... ,,........... 11

Table 2: Acronyms ............................................... ............ 12

Table3. Glossary ........................................... ......... .„ u. .,.,.. .,........._. 
13

Table 4: Referenced Documents ................................. .......... .................. ..... 17

Table 5: RCCC Organizational Chart .............. ........ 19

Table 6: RCCC Governance Board Structure,., ... ........ ........ ..... „ ..,........... 20

Table 7: RCCC Roles & Responsibilities .................. ..... ti........ ......, 

22

1. Introduction

The purpose of the San Diego City and County Continuum of Care ( CoC) Charter is to
describe the structure, composition, roles, responsibilities and committee formation of the
San Diego Regional Continuum of Care Council ( RCCC). 1 On an annual basis, the

Charter will be updated allowing for RCCC response to environmental, regulatory, and
strategic issues. This Charter incorporates the Bylaws of the RCCC with regard to its
operations and stated roles and responsibilities. 

In 2009, the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ( HUD) enacted the
Homeless Emergency Assistance and Rapid Transition to Housing Act ( HEARTH) that
established a CoC program to address homelessness and created specific rules, 

regulations and procedures to be competitive for federal dollars. The HEARTH Act also

includes a provision to establish a " governance structure” that ensures an opportunity for
all stakeholders to be included and participate in the CoC program. 2 Subsequently HUD
released the 2012 Interim Rule detailing the requirements for CoC implementation of
HEARTH. 3

The RCCC, a cross -sector stakeholder group, was established in 1998, reconstituted in
2014, and incorporated as a Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation in 2016 to develop

strategic policy as well as coordinate resources needed to effectively address

Continuums of Care are defined in Section 578. 5 of the Homeless Emergency Assistance and Rapid Transition
to Housing Act ( HEARTH) published in July 2012. 

2 Southern Nevada Homelessness Continuum of Care ( CoC) Governance Structure

3 24 CFR 578 HUD Interim Rule, CoC Program, effective August 30, 2012

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 3 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



homelessness in San Diego. 4

In its capacity as the CoC as well as the central organization on homelessness in San
Diego City and County, the RCCC is responsible for: 

Advocating for policies and essential services that promote fair housing, client
well- being, and rights/ protections under the law; 

Promoting a community -wide commitment to the goal of ending homelessness; 
Providing funding for efforts to quickly re -house individuals and families who are
homeless, which minimizes the trauma and dislocation caused by homelessness; 
Promoting access to and effective use of mainstream programs and resources; 
and

Optimizing self- sufficiency among
homelessness. 5

2. Overview

individuals and families experiencing

The RCCC is a membership - based, collective impact initiative founded in 1998 to

facilitate the achievement of San Diego County' s goal to end homelessness. Goals
adopted in 2015 note the need for stakeholder engagement well beyond the homeless

and housing service delivery system in order to achieve the regional goal of ending
homelessness by 2020. 

San Diego envisions a system of care throughout the region that ensures all extremely
low- income residents have a safe, supportive and permanent place to call home with

services available to help them stay housed and improve the quality of their lives. The
vision is ambitious, and possible. The community is building a future in which there are
sufficient resources, political leadership, and civic involvement to erase homelessness as
a permanent fixture in our social landscape. The vision focuses on quick access to
permanent housing, strengths -based consumer relationships, coordination and

collaboration with mainstream partners, provision of necessary services, policy and

resource advocacy, and comprehensive community education. 

This Charter memorializes the purpose of the collective impact initiative to end

homelessness using the federally - defined CoC responsibilities, outlines the work of the
Infrastructure Organization, and promotes partnership among the various leadership
bodies. 6 An organizational chart depicting the relationships amongst the various
leadership bodies in the collective impact initiative may be found in Appendix F. 

4
Until 2016, the RCCC was an unincorporated association as defined under Section 18035 of the California
Corporations Code. 

https:// , hudexchange. info/ resources/ documents/ CoC- Duties- Establishing- and- Operating- a- CoC- Slides. pdf
CoC responsibilities outlined in 24 CFR Part 578. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2, 0 4 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

2. 1 Mission

The mission of the RCCC is to engage stakeholders in a community- based process that
works to end homelessness for all individuals and families throughout San Diego City

and County, address the underlying causes of homelessness, and to lessen the
negative impact of homelessness on individuals, families and communities. 

2. 2 Geographic Boundaries

The RCCC includes total geography within the County of San Diego, including all
un) incorporated cities and areas. These boundaries contain other HUD designated

program components, including Housing Authorities, HUD geocode areas, local
Emergency Solutions Grant ( ESG) Areas, communities eligible for State ESG funds, as
well federally designated Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) entitlement
areas, Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS ( HOPWA), HOME Investment

Partnerships Program ( HOME), and U. S. Department of Veterans Affairs ( VA) service

areas. This geography is referred as the San Diego CoC Region ( Region). Various

subdivisions are recognized within the Region such as Central, East, South, North

Inland, and North Coastal areas. 

2. 3 Emergency Solutions Grant Entitlement Areas
Emergency Solutions Grant ( ESG) funds are awarded to the San Diego ESG
entitlement areas by HUD for the purpose of providing Essential Services, Shelter
Operations, and assistance to persons who are homeless or at -risk of being homeless
in the Region. The RCCC directly participates with jurisdictions that receive ESG funds. 
In each case, the RCCC consults with the jurisdiction to develop cooperative plans and
strategies that leverage ESG and other resources to provide emergency shelter, 

prevention, and rapid re -housing services. 

The RCCC and ESG entitlement areas are responsible for reporting and evaluating the
performance of ESG program recipients and subrecipients. In response, the RCCC has

prepared an ESG Guide that includes information about the responsibilities of the

RCCC and ESG area, HUD regulations, cross -jurisdiction strategies, and policy

statements. Because the Guide is updated periodically, the most recent Guide is
incorporated in its entirety in the Governance Charter by reference here. 

3. Assumptions/ Constraints/ Risks

3. 1 Assumptions

For the purpose of this Charter, the RCCC is assuming an Infrastructure Organization
has not been established and the existing structure of the RCCC remains in place. 

3. 2 Constraints

Implementation of this Charter is reliant on volunteer participation from members of the

community and continued funding from HUD and other sources such as those providing

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 6 5 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

match and leverage to RCCC programs. 

3. 3 Risks

Should no stakeholders agree to participate in the RCCC, the San Diego City and County
CoC may not meet HUD HEARTH regulations. Non- compliance with federal regulations
could result in reputational damage to the RCCC, and jeopardize current and future

funding. It is the responsibility of the RCCC, as the lead coordinating group inclusive of
the Homeless Management Information System Lead Agency and Collaborative
Applicant, to ensure the effective implementation of the Charter. 

4. Purpose & Responsibilities

4. 1 Purpose

The purpose of the RCCC is to assist in the coordination, development, and evaluation

of services and housing for homeless and at -risk of homeless persons with housing
needs through planning, education and advocacy. To achieve this purpose the RCCC
will seek to: 

Create a system for coordinated assessment and housing prioritization for the
most chronic and vulnerable homeless individuals and families; 

Reinforce a Housing First philosophy for all homeless housing and service
providers in the RCCC; 

Increase access to permanent housing through various means including rapid re- 
housing, permanent supportive housing, and other viable forms of permanent
housing; 
Evaluate performance of services within the RCCC through data collection, 

analysis, and monitoring; 
Plan for and conduct an annual Point -In -Time Count ( PITC) of homeless persons
within the San Diego Region; 

Create capacity in communities throughout the RCCC to take ownership of and
incorporate evidence - based practices to end homelessness; and? 

Develop plans to fulfill the mission of ending homelessness for all individuals and
families throughout the Region. 

4. 2 Roles & Responsibilities

The RCCC is, at minimum, responsible for all duties assigned by HUD under the CoC

7
west Virginia Balance of State Governance Charter. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 6 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



ional Continuum of Care Council — San Deco City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Program .8 This section defines the basic roles, responsibilities, and committee structures
required for operation of the RCCC. 

4. 2. 1 RCCC Full Membership
The RCCC garners community -wide commitment to ending and preventing
homelessness by engaging stakeholders in all parts of the Region. In addition to the
entities identified by HEARTH as required to participate in the RCCC, the Full
Membership includes a variety of community partners to the extent they are invested
in ending homelessness and present in the Region. Examples of additional

stakeholders include private foundations, philanthropists, fraternal organizations, 

employment development, organized labor, and private health service

organizations. Members can be individuals or representatives of organizations. 

It is the responsibility of the RCCC Full Membership ( FM) to: 
Establish a Governance Board ( Board) to act on behalf of the RCCC. This Board

must be representative of the relevant organizations and projects serving

homeless sub -populations and include at least one homeless or formerly
homeless individual; 

Adopt and follow a written process for selection of Board Members and review

this process at least once every five years
Elect Homeless Service Provider seats annually; 

Elect Full Membership Liaison to the Board at discretion of FM; 
Ratify full slate of Board Members annually; 
Participate on Board Advisory Committees; 
In consultation with the Homeless Management Information System Lead

Agency and Collaborative Applicant, follow and ratify annually a Governance
Charter; 

Attend meetings of the FM, with published agendas, at least twice per year; 

Issue public invitation for new members to join the FM at least annually, 

Facilitate sharing of provider expertise and intervention strategies through
Learning Collaboratives, as needed; and

Inform and support the development of regional plans. 

4. 2. 2 RCCC Governance Board

The Board acts on behalf of the RCCC and is representative of the relevant

organizations and projects serving people experiencing homelessness within the
Region, including at least one homeless or formerly homeless individual. This cross - 
sector representative Board enhances the Region' s capacity to coordinate and

HUD identifies three major areas of responsibility for a CoC: operating a CoC-1 designing and operating a
Homeless Management of Information System and ensuring CoC planning. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 1 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

leverage resources from various sectors and carry -out its responsibilities. 

It is the responsibility of the Board to: 
Select Board Members annually and fill vacancies as needed; 
Establish policies for RCCC operations including but not limited to written
standards for providing homeless assistance, conflict of interest, recusal policy, 
and terms of assistance; 

Designate, direct, and evaluate performance of an RCCC Infrastructure

Organization, if one exists; 

Establish plans for ending homelessness in the Region: 
o Set regional goals and priorities for ending homelessness, including but

not limited to HUD CoC and ESG targets; 
o Monitor the community' s progress towards meeting the goals and

priorities for ending homelessness in the Region; 
o Implement action to correct program or project performance towards

meeting the goals and priorities for ending homelessness in the Region, 
as needed; 

o Ensure relevant organizations and projects serving homeless sub - 
populations are represented in planning and decision- making; and

o Build community awareness inclusive of the needs of all homeless
populations found in the region. 

Call and facilitate meetings of the FM. Meetings will be held, at minimum, twice
annually; 

Designate and operate a Homeless Management Information System ( HMIS): 
o Designate a single HMIS for the Region; 
o Designate an eligible applicant to manage the RCCC' s HMIS, known as

the HMIS Lead; 

Prepare applications for funds: 
o Establish priorities for funding projects; 
o Designate a Collaborative Applicant that will ensure only one application

for HUD CoC Program funds is submitted and will collect and combine
required application information from all approved projects within the
Region; 

o Authorize grant applications, raise and allocate funds, and approve

sustainability plans; 

Actively engage with CoC Leaders from other areas; and
Establish a designated Point -of -Contact ( POC) for the RCCC. Designation of
the POC takes into consideration two critical aspects

o The POC must have functional knowledge, access, and regular

communication with the internal structures of the Collaborative
Applicant; and

o To be effective, the POC must possess a comprehensive understanding
of HUD regulations and detailed procedures associated with compliance

with CoC, ESG, and HUD Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing ( VASH) 
programs, including HMIS functions. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 8 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



anal Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

4. 2. 3 RCCC Governance Board Executive Committee

The Executive Committee provides a mechanism for Board leaders ( Chair, Vice

Chair, Secretary, Treasurer) to engage, within the limits set by Board policy and
the bylaws, in decision making, oversight, and communication on important RCCC
matters. 

The Executive Committee has meetings during the year that are separate from the
Board and are convened as needed by the Chair. The Executive Committee' s
actions are reported not later than the next meeting of the Board. The Executive
Committee has the responsibility to: 

Act for the Board and make decisions on matters which: 

o Require action before the next Board meeting; 
o Have been specifically delegated by the Board to the Executive

Committee; and

o Affect the budget and require immediate action. 

Act for the Board in the administration of established policies and programs, 

and make recommendations to the Board with respect to matters of policy and

operations. May use a Working Group to assist in vetting items for Board and
Executive Committee meetings. 

Review RCCC activities and programs and recommend priorities. 

4. 2. 4 RCCC Governance Board Advisory Committees
The RCCC established Advisory Committees ( AC) to conduct its primary activities
and provide advice on key issues or community initiatives. The following ACs are
established as Standing ACs incorporating members of the FM and may only be
disbanded by a change to the Charter. The ACs are as follows: 

Coordinated Assessment and Housing Placement/ Subpopulations ( CAHP): 

The primary responsibility of CAHP is to design, implement, and oversee a regional
CAHP system. Additional responsibilities include, but are not limited to, evaluating
the needs of each homeless sub -population and geographic area in the Region. 

Data Advisory Committee ( DAC): Responsible for evaluating RCCC data
necessary in achieving the RCCC' s mission of ending homelessness. This includes
data analysis, systems mapping, Point -in -Time Count information and anything else
deemed essential by the Board. Specifically, DAC looks at data quality, 

completeness, and timeliness of entry making recommendations for improvement
when necessary. DAC also monitors best -in -class homeless data systems

throughout the United States and recommends changes in the Region. 

Evaluation Advisory Committee ( Evaluations): Responsible for monitoring, 
evaluating and recommending improvements to enhance the performance of the
RCCC in achieving its mission. Evaluations provides project, system, and

community evaluation information and support, monitors best practice approaches
throughout the United States and recommends program changes in the Region. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 9 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San List of 7ablesCoC Governance Charter

Agencies receiving CoC funding are unable to participate in the annual rating and
ranking process for HUD CoC funds. 

Nominations & Selection Advisory Committee ( N& S): Responsible for RCCC

governance, N& S evaluates and recommends changes to improve the RCCC' s

structure and ensure it is meeting the mission. N& S reviews Board Member

nominations, solicitation responses and provides recommendations to the Board. It

also reviews the Charter and provides recommendations to the Board and FM. 

Additionally, N& S develops strategies and approaches for engaging new RCCC
members to expand membership of underrepresented sectors. 

Resources Advisory Committee ( Resources): Responsible for identifying and
soliciting resources needed to meet the RCCC' s mission. Resources also provide
sustainability recommendations and support. 

Task Groups: Periodically, the RCCC needs to complete specific, time limited tasks
in order to comply with regulatory demands or to advance its goals and objectives. 
At the request of the Board, a temporary Task Group or Ad Hoc Committee may be
formed to complete the identified task. These groups perform specific functions

associated with completion of the task and are guided by and report to one of the
established RCCC groups which may include the Board or an AC. 

4. 2. 5 RCCC Intergovernmental Council

In order to engage key government representatives in the effort to end
homelessness, the RCCC will form an Intergovernmental Council ( IC). The purpose

of the IC will be to promote and coordinate local government activities to assist

homeless persons. The IC will consist of current public officials representing various
levels of government such as cities, county, state, and federal. The positions of
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson will be elected and rotate among the represented
agencies on an annual basis. 

The IC will have various duties, including: 
Fill the two Elected Official seats on the Board; 

Meet regularly and serve in an advisory role to the Board; 
Review all local activities and programs assisting the homeless; 
Development of a comprehensive local approach to end homelessness that

informs and aligns with the RCCC' s plan; 

Taking actions to align and reduce duplication among local programs and
activities; and

Preparing an annual report on local homeless programs and activities. 

4. 2. 6 RCCC Infrastructure Organization

In order to realize collective impact and provide centralized infrastructure with

dedicated staff that leads to a common agenda, shared measurement, continuous

communication, and mutually reinforcing activities among all participants, the RCCC
may utilize an Infrastructure Organization ( 10) or organizations to assume

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 10 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council -- San Diego City & County

operational responsibilities for the RCCC. 

List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

If selected, the 10 or designated entities may be responsible for: 
Collaborative Applicant

HMIS Lead

CAHP Administration & Oversight

Performance Monitoring and Evaluation
Point -in -Time Count Coordination

Landlord Engagement

Full Membership Coordination
Support to Board, Executive Officers, and ACs

Website & Document Portal Management

General Point -of -Contact

Fundraising
Community Outreach & Education

Appendix H provides a detailed overview of roles and responsibilities within the

RCCC. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 11 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



RegionalCuntinuumofCareCouno|- GonDieOoChy& Comnty List ofTablemCnCGovernance Charter

Appendix A: Record of Changes

The RCCC Governance Charter will be updated annually. The table below will be used
to provide the version Dumber. the date of the venSiOO. the author/ owner Of the Vension, 

and a brief description of the reason for creating the revised version should any changes
be made. 

Table 1: Record of Changes

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 12 Continuum ofCare Governance Charter



Continuum of Care Council — Sari Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Appendix B: Acronyms

Table 2: Acronyms

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 13 Continuum of Care Governance Charter

AC Advisory Committee

CA Collaborative Applicant

CAHP Coordinated Assessment and Housing Placement System

I CDBG

1111111----- ................... ...... ....... ...... . . . . . . . . . ..................... .. .. .. .. .. ........... .. .. .. .. .. .. . . ................. ...... . . . . 

Community Development Block Grant

I Coc Continuum of Care
1- 11- 1- 1- 1-- . . .... . .. . ............... 

DAC Data Advisory Committee

ESG Emergency Solutions Grant

FM Full Membership

HEARTH Homeless Emergency Assistance and Rapid Transition to Housing
Act

HMIS Homeless Management Information System

HOME HOME Investment Partnerships Program
l- .......................... 

HOPWA

111- 111 — -------------------------------- . ...................................................................................... 

Housing Opportunities for Persons With AIDS

HUD U. S. Department of Housing & Urban Development

IC Intergovernmental Council

10 Infrastructure Organization

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

N& S Nominations & Selection Advisory Committee

NOFA Notice of Funding Availability

PITC Point -in -Time Count

RCCC

11 1—, 1 11 -- - ------- . . . ...... ...................... ..................... 

Regional Continuum of Care Council

VA U. S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 13 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



al Continuum of Care Council - San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Appendix C: Glossary

Table 3: Glossary

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 14 Continuum of Care Governance Charter

Collaborative Applicant The Collaborative Applicant is the entity that submits the
annual CoC Consolidated Application for funding on behalf of
the RCCC and is charged with collecting and combining the
application information from all applicants for all projects

1111.. . . . . ........... ..... ..... 

within the RCCC' s geographic area. 

Collective Impact Commitment of a group of important actors from different
sectors to a common agenda for solving a specific social
problem. Unlike most collaborations, collective impact

initiatives involve a centralized infrastructure, a dedicated

staff, and a structured process that leads to a common

agenda, shared measurement, continuous communications, 

and mutually reinforcing activities among all participants. 

Community Development Block CDBG, one of the longest - running programs of the U. S. 

Grant ( CDBG) Department of Housing and Urban Development, funds local
community development activities such as affordable
housing, anti -poverty programs, and infrastructure
development. 

Consolidated Plan The Consolidated Plan is designed to help states and local
jurisdictions to assess their affordable housing and
community development needs and market conditions, and to
make data - driven, place - based investment decisions. The

consolidated planning process serves as the framework for a
community -wide dialogue to identify housing and community
development priorities that align and focus funding from the
CPD formula block grant programs: CDl3G, HOME, ESG, 

and HOPWA. The Consolidated Plan is carried out through

Annual Action Plans, which provide a concise summary of
the actions, activities, and the specific federal and non- 

federal resources that will be used each year to address the

priority needs and specific goals identified by the
Consolidated Plan. Grantees report on accomplishments and

progress toward Consolidated Plan goals in the Consolidated

Annual Performance and Evaluation Report ( CAPER). 

Continuum of Care ( CoC) A CoC is a regional or local planning body that coordinates
housing and services funding for homeless families and
individuals. 

1 . .. .......... . --' I' ll, ..... ................................ . .... . . . . . . . . ..... . . ............................ 

Coordinated Assessment & 

1111111,11- 1. ............................  . ..... . ................... 

CAHP is a system designed to coordinate program

Housing Placement System participant intake, assessment, and provision of referrals. 

CAHP) The system covers the Region, is easily accessed by
individuals and families seeking housing or services, is well
advertised, and includes a comprehensive and standardized

assessment tool. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 14 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — Sari Diego City & CountyList of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 15 Continuurn of Care Governance Charter

Emergency SolutionsFGran7t
program provides funding to: ( 1) engage(

ESG) 
individuals and families living on the street; ( 2)

he number and quality of emergency shelters for
individuals and families; ( 3) help operate these

shelters; ( 4) provide essential services to shelter residents, 

5) rapidly re -house homeless individuals and families, and
6 prevent families/ individuals from becoming homeless. 

Geo Code Area A particular geographic location identified with a six -digit

number by HUD and used for annual allocation of funds. The
characterization is based on population statistics such as the

average age or income of its inhabitants. 
e. ---...... 

Geographic Boundaries Includes geography within the County of San Diego, 

including11
un) incorporated cities and areas. 

GovernanceBoard Body leading the collective impact initiative. 

Homeless Emergency On May 20 2009 President Obama sig the HEARTH Act

and Rapid TransitionAssistance
authorizes theof 2009. The HEARTH Act amends and

red
to Housing ( HEARTH) Act of

McKinney- Vento Homeless Assistance Act with substantial
changes, including a consolidation of HUD' s competitive

2009 grant programs. _ 
A . a ,

ypeHOME Investment Partnerships-- HOME is a type of United States federal assistance providedof

Program ( HOME) by HUD to States in order to provide decent and affordable
housing, particularly housing for low- and very low- income
Americans. 

Homeless Management HMIS is a local information technology system usedtocollectgY Y

Information System ( HMIS) client -level data and data on the provision of housingand

services to homeless individuals and families and persons at

risk of homelessness. 

S gement

HomelessInformation
Y 9 YRCCC in with HEARTH

HsMISSystem ( HMIS) Ste
tono perate thetRCCCts onis behalf. 

Lead

Housing Opportunities for To help take care of the housing needs of low- income people

Persons with AIDS ( HOPWA) who are living with HIV/AIDS and their families. 
n... ----------------- -- -------- _... 

Housing Authority A housing authority is generally a governmental body that
governs some aspect of a region' s housing, often providing
low rent or free apartments to qualified residents. 

g ..  ... Housing First Housing First is arecovery- oriented approach to ending
centers on quickly moving peoplehomelessness that

experiencing homelessness into independent and permanent
housing and then providing additional supports and services
as needed. 

Infrastructure Organization An organization and staff that manages the collective impact

initiative through ongoing facilitation, technology, and
communications support, data collection and reporting, and

handling the myriad logistical and administrative details
needed for the RCCC to function smoothly. Specific
examples of functions include: Collaborative Applicant, HMIS

Lead, as well as Board and AC staff support. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 15 Continuurn of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TableSCQC Governance Charter

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 16 Continuum of Care Governance Charter

Memorandum of Understanding An MOU is a formal agreement between two or more parties,. 

MOU) Companies and organizations can use MOUS to establish

official partnerships. MOUs are not legally binding but they
carry a degree of seriousness and mutual respect. 

Permanent Supportive Housing PSH is a program that helps eligiblepeople find a pe..r..m....a..n...e....n. t

PSH) home and also get local mental health services but only if
and when they need that help. 

Point -In -Time Count ( PITC) The PITC is a count of sheltered and unsheltered homeless

persons on a single night in January. HUD requires that
CoCs conduct an annual count of homeless persons who are

sheltered in emergency shelter, transitional housing, and
Safe Havens on a single night and unsheltered at least

biennially. 

Prevention Programs Homeless Prevention Programs provide rental assistance, 

utility assistance and supportive services directly related to
the prevention of homelessness to eligible individuals and

families who are in danger of eviction, foreclosure or
homelessness. 

Rapid Re -Housing ( RRH) RRHis an intervention, informed by a Housing First approach
that is a critical part of a community' s effective homeless
crisis response system. It quickly connects families and
individuals experiencing homelessness to permanent housing
through a tailored package of assistance that may include the
use of time- limited financial assistance and targeted

supportive services. 

Regional Continuum of Care The mission of the RCCC is to engage stakeholders in a

Council ( RCCC) community- based process that works to end homelessness
for all individuals and families throughout the region and

address the underlying causes of homelessness and to
lessen the negative impact of homelessness on individuals, 
families and communities. Its responsibilities include: RCCC

membership, intergovernmental council, advisory
committees, the governance board, and infrastructure
organization( s). - 

RCCC Member An RCCC member can be an individual, agency and/ or
department within a political subdivision who are concerned

with and/ or providing services to the various homeless sub - 

populations furthering the direction of the RCCC. An agency
and/ or department with more than one individual representing
that organization will be recognized as one member. 

RCCC Individual Member RCCC full individual mem

o _ 

bership is designed for those
interested in and committed to ending homelessness, 
including consumers, students, educators, San Diego

residents, and others. Individuals who care about the quality
of services provided to persons experiencing homelessness, 
who want to ensure they are meeting their needs to the
greatest extent possible are individual RCCC members. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 16 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



kmalCnnUnuumgCemCnunc|— SanDiegoQty& County List ofTublemCoCGovernance Charter

Member

1 : i ii 1011

RCCC Organizational RCCC Organizational Membership is open to organizations, 
corporations and agencies interested in supporting the
RCCC' s commitment to ending homelessness. 

Recipient An eligible entity that signs a grant agreement for a specified
funding source. 

Sub -population ( homeless) For the purpose of the Charter, sub - populations are referring

to categories of individuals with related, yet distinct, needs

that can be addressed through a CoC. Representation of

sub -populations as required by HEARTH must be reflected
on the Board. 

Sub -recipient Eligible entity that receives a sub -grant from the recipient to
carry - out a project. 

U. S. Department of Housing & A U. S. government agency created in 1965 to support

Urban Development ( HUD) community development and increase home ownership, 

U. S. Department of Veterans The VA is a government - run military veteran benefit system

Affairs ( VA) 
with Cabinet - level status. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Vomiom2. 0 11 Continuum ofCare Governance Charter



Continuum of Care Council - San Diego City & List ofTeblesCoCGovernance Charter

Appendix D: Referenced Documents

This table surnrno[ izea the relationship of the Charter to other relevant dOCU[ nantS. Here, 
identifying information for all documents used to arrive at and/ or referenced within this
UOcunnaOt will be provided / a. g., related and/ or companion documents, prerequisite

doourneOba, relevant technical documentation, etC.\. 

Table 4: Referenced Documents

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version l0 18 Continuum ofCare Governance Charter

Alameda County CoC/ 7 Drop Box ( will update with URL June 2015

ve r Governance7 once finalized) 

Charter

ESG Guide rL/ _/w TBD

HEARTH Act https-// www. hudexchange. info/ res May 2009

stanceActAmendedbvH EARTH. r) 

df

HUD Interim Rule https:// www.hudexchange. info/ res August 2012

RCCC By -Laws Drop Box ( will update with URL January 2016
once finalized) 

Southern Nevada httD'// www. helohonehome. orcl/ August 2014
Homelessness CoC

Governance Structure

West Virginia Balance of State Drop Box ( will update with URL October 2015
CoC Charter once finalized) 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version l0 18 Continuum ofCare Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TableSCoC Governance Charter

Appendix E: Approvals

The undersigned acknowledge that they have reviewed the Charter and agree with the
information presented within this document. Changes to this Charter will be coordinated

with, and approved by, the undersigned, or their designated representatives. 

Instructions: List the individuals whose signatures are desired. Examples of such individuals are RCCC
Governance Board Chair, RCCC Governance Board Vice -Chair, Full Membership Liaison, and any other
appropriate stakeholders. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 19 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Appendix F: Organizational Chart

Table 5: RCCC Organizational Chart

N/ 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 20 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Appendix G: RCCC Governance Board Structure

Operational Responsibilities and Authorilies Version 2. 0 21 Continuum of Care Governance Charter

Table 6: RCCC Governance Board Structure

Appointed
County Health and Human Homeless Charged with coordinating efforts of

Seats
Services Agency Families with children

all health and human services

providers. 

Unaccompanied youth ( UY) W......... ..... 

Public Housing Authority: Seniors Charged with coordinating efforts
County of San Diego with all other public housing
Department of Housing and Veterans authorities within the San Diego

Community Development Chronic homeless Region. 

Public Housing Authority: San Substance abuse

Diego Housing Commission Co -Occurring Disorders

San Diego Work Force Victims of domestic Charged with coordinating efforts of
Partnership

violence
all employment agencies and

Seriously mentally ill workforce development services

providers. 

Transition Age Youth ( TAY) 

United Way Of San Diego HIV/ AIDS Charged with coordinating collective
County

Human trafficking
impact efforts. 

U. S. Department of Veterans Unaccompanied women Charged with coordinating efforts of
Affairs all homeless Veterans providers. 

Community Homeless Formerly Charged with representing all
Stakeholders Homeless homeless individuals or formerly

homeless individuals. 
I' ll 11- 11, 11, 1111, - --------- - - 

Homeless Service Provider – Charged with coordinating efforts
General, Central, East, North with all service providers in the

Coastal, North Inland, and designated region. Preference given

South Bay Regions ( 6) to emerging needs and regions
under the General Homeless

Service Provider seat. 

Education Charged with coordinating efforts
with all education organizations. 

Health ( 3) Charged with coordinating efforts
with all healthcare providers. 

Law Enforcement / Justice Charged with coordinating efforts
System with all other public law enforcement

agencies within the San Diego

Region. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorilies Version 2. 0 21 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council -- San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Business ( 3) Charged with coordinating efforts
with all business organizations. 

Preference given to affordable

housing developers. 

Elected Official ( 2) Charged with coordinating efforts
with all jurisdictions within the San

Diego Region. 

Funder ( 2) Charged with coordinating efforts of
philanthropy. 

Faith Community Charged with coordinating efforts of
all faith - based organizations. 

Technology Business Charged with coordinating efforts of
all technology organizations. 

Homeless Advocate Charged with advocating on behalf
of persons experiencing

homelessness. 

Flexible ( 3) Charged with coordinating efforts in
their sectors. Preference given to

consumers, affordable housing
developers, and County of San
Diego law enforcement agencies. 

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2 0 22 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



Regional Continuum of Care Council — San Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter

Appendix H: RCCC Roles & Responsibilities

Table 6: RCCC Roles & Responsibilities

0 Po m 10 e

A Y

Operatt ifte Hold meetings of the FM, with published agendas, at Board

aC least twice per year. One meeting will be the Annual FM Facilitator or
Meeting. Board Designee

invitationrs to join publicly
ithe

ovemembers
FM Facilitator or

availabletable geographic area at least annually, Board Designee
Ensure an updated membership roster is maintained. 

N& S AC

ddo .. ......_ p w a w itten process to select a Board
Board

an it members to act on behalf of the CoC. The

process must be reviewed, updated, and approved by FM

the Board and FM at least once every 5 years. N& S AC

Aoint additional committeessubcommitteespp , , or
Board

workgroups. 

Participate... ._ ._ .. ... ........ In ACs additional committees, 
Board

subcommittees, or workgroups. 

FM

Develop, follow, and update annually a Charter, which Board
will comply with HEARTH and all other applicable
regulations. FM

N& S AC

HMIS Lead

Collaborative

Applicant

Establish performance targets appropriate for
Board

population and program type, monitor recipient and

sub - recipient performance, evaluate outcomes, and Evaluations AC

take action against poor performers. This includes
10

ESG and CoC funded programs. 

Recipient

Establish and operate a CAHP system that provides B and
an initial, comprehensive assessment of the needs of

individuals and families for housing and services. CAHP AC

10

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2. 0 23 Continuum of Care Governance Charter



ona| CnnhnuumdCare Commj|- SanDieooON& ComNx List ofTabkmCoCGovernance Charter

Operational Responsibifilies and AuthoritieVersion 2, 0 24 ConUnuumdCaie6ovemanmeChatei

Establish and consistently follow written standards Board
and policies for providing homeless assistance
inclusive of CoC and ESG programs. Evaluations AC

10

Designate a single HMIS for the Region, 
Board

Designate, direct, and evaluate performance of an
Board

RCCC 10 or implementing entities as they exist. 

ACs. In addition, manage the Website & Document

Portal and serve as the RCCC' s general Point - of - 

Contact as directed by the Board. Conduct community
outreach and engagement as appropriate. 

Review RCCC activities and act on behalf of the
Executive Committee

Board as designated by the Board. 

Designating Designate an eligible applicant to manage the
Board

and operating RCCC' s HMIS, which will be known as the HMIS

an HMIS Lead. 

view, revise, and approve a privacy plan, security HMIS Lead
plan, and data quality plan for the HMIS. 

DAC

HMIS Lead
recipients in the HMIS. 

Ensure the HMIS is administered in compliance with
HMIS Lead

requirements prescribed by HUD. 
DAC

to' r'fin-'6u --m-- --of -------- C-oordinate the implementation of a housing and
Board

Care planning service system within the Region that meets the

needs of homeless individuals ( including CAHP AC

unaccompanied youth) and families. At a minimum, 

such system encompasses the following: 

Outreach, engagement, and assessment; 

Shelter, housing, and supportive services; and

Prevention strategies. 

Planning for and conducting, at least biennially, a HIMIS Lead as
PITC of homeless persons within the Region, 

designated by Board

10

Establish plans for ending homelessness in the Board

IC

Operational Responsibifilies and AuthoritieVersion 2, 0 24 ConUnuumdCaie6ovemanmeChatei



Regional Continuum of Care Council – Sari Diego City & County List of TablesCoC Governance Charter
I I ---------- --------------------------------------------------------- .................. ------ ---------- ........... . 

Conduct an annual analysis including gaps of the Evaluations AC
homeless needs and services available within the

Region. DAC

HMIS Lead

IC

Provide information required to complete the
HMIS Lead

Consolidated Plan( s) within the Region. 

Consult with ESG program recipients within the
Evaluations AC

Region on the plan for allocating ESG funds as well
as reporting on and evaluating the performance of HMIS Lead

ESG program recipients and sub -recipients. 

I'
d6l

nt ify a n d ap p I y for competitive homeless - rel ated Board
federal, state, and local grants, as appropriate. 

Resources AC

Collaborative

Applicant

10

Facilitate Learning Collaboratives to help assure the FM
use of evidence - based programs and other

innovations with fidelity and benefit to consumers. 

Issue annual report of homelessness in the region. 
Board

HMIS Lead

Evaluations AC

IC

Develop, as appropriate, and review solicitation N& S AC
responses for the RCCC and provide

recommendations to the Board. 

Actively engage with CoC stakeholders. I Board

Operational Responsibilities and Authorities Version 2, 0 25 Continuum of Care Governance Charter


